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Orleans Parish School Board 
SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE 
3520 General DeGauHe Drive * Suite #5055 * New Orleans, Louisiana * 70114 
(504)304-5660 office (504)309-2865 fax 

Stanley C. Smith, Interim Superintendent 

December 18, 2013 

The President and Board Members 
Orleans Pansh School Board 

The Orleans Pansh School Board contmnes to work to improve the school system m all areas 
from academics to fmance The City of New Orleans continues to struggle with high po\rerty 
and cnme but at the same tune is makmg reiuaikable progress m redevelopment and is 
recognized as one of the &stest growing cities m the United States. AU recognize that providing 
a quahty education system is a key to continued recovery 

The Orleans Parish School Board (OPSB) has overseen the activities of the Supenntendent and 
administration m retmilding the academic standmg of the school system and the achievement of 
Its students Academic achievement m the direct run and charter schools continues to ottptove, 
and we continue to impro\'e m the management of operations and finance. 

FoUowmg IS a recap of the major activities and accomplishments of OPSB and its schools 

DEMOGRAPHICS 
• Distnct student enrollment for the 2013-14 school year has increased to 12,541 students. Nine 

percent of these students are special needs students and sixty-seven percent are at risk 

• The Orleans Parish School Board (OPSB) operates 6 direct run schools, 2 programs for 

adjudicated youth, and has oversight of 14 charter schools. 

• The OPSB coonimates services for 65 non-public schools 

• The OPSB provides child nutntion services for 23 schools in Orleans Pansh 

ACADEMICS RANKINGS 
• OPSB schools rank U2 in Louisiana The Distria has an "A* letter grade for academic 

performance with a 108.2 score. 

• Seventy-two percent of OPSB schools have an A or B letter grade 

• OPSB schools rank U l in Louisiana with a graduation rate of 89.3 percent 

• OPSB special education students graduate with a high school diploma at 2 K times the state 

average 

• Four OPSB schools received the prestigious designaDon as high performing, hrgh poverty 

schools. 

• One school is designated as a National Blue Ribbon School by the U S. Department of Education. 

• OPSB schools ACT scores surpassed the state average 

• Eighty-two percent of OPSB teachers meet the "Highly Qualified' definiuon. 

'Success IS the ONLYOPnON!" 



COMPASS AND COMMON CORE 
• Ninety-five percent of teachers overall received effective profiaent or highly effective Compass 

ratings 

• Less than two percent of all teachers are ineffective (including Value Added & Non-Value Added 

teachers) 

• One hundred percent of teachers received Common Core training with monthly follow-up and 

support to schools 

• Common Core Cotlaboratwe Team (teachers, administrators, coaches and distnct staff] has been 

established for OPSB schools 

• Data Summits for school leadership teams have been established 

COMPETirnX GR.\NTS RECIE\'ED 
• Kellogg Grant 

• 2 1 * Centurv Grant 

• Striving Readers Comprehensive Literacy Grant 

• Chevron Project Lead the Way (PLTW)Grant 

• Believe and Succeed 

• Investing in Innovation 

• Walton Foundation 

CHARTERS INTnATI\XS 
• Collaborated vinth charters, RSD and Department of Education on legislation to faalitate retum 

of schools to OPSB 

• Two nev/ charter schools were opened in 2013 

• Approved one new charter for 2014 opening 

• Developed academic, organization and finanaal performance framework matnx for charter 

evaluations 

• Supported the expansion of one charter (Einstein) to a second site, takmg responsitnlity for 

students from a dosed RSD charter 

• Supported the transition of 2 type 4 charters to type 3 

• Developed pre-opening matenals to assist new charter schools in prepanng for opening of 

schools 

OPERATIONS AND FINANCE 
• Over S170 million of school facilities master plan projects are m construction, including 

o New McDonogh 35 High School 

o New Alice Harte Elementary School 

o New Lake Forest Elementary School at Greater St Stephens 

o New Robert R Moton Elementary School at North Kenilworth 

o Renovation and addition to Audubon facility on Broadway 

o New gym at Eleanor McMain High School 

• Sold 5 properties at auction providmg S2 2 million to fund capital projects 

'Success IS the ONLTOPnONr 



• Developed effective DBE Program for disadvantaged businesses to aid in secunng subcontraa 

work and improving their skills From July, 2012 to present, DBE contraaors have obtained 

subcontracts amounting to $28,000,000 Over 40 local DBE businesses benefited directly or 

indirectly from this program through subcontract work and DBE training programs 

• Closed 2 New Market Tax Credit (NMTC) transactions that provided in excess of $4 million of 

funding for the school faalities master plan The NMTC program promotes investment in 

businesses and real estate developments that serve low-income communities, fosters the 

construcuon and rehabilitauon of real estate and the expansion of jobs, economic activity and 

quality of services in these communities. 

• Implemented a new system allowing schools to more effiaently and effectively track Student 

Activity Funds. 

• Implemented ACH processing of large vendor and other paYments,expedited vendor invoice 

payments, reduang bank fees and improving tum-around time m Accounts Payable. 

• Continue to operate with a balanced budget and ended the current fiscal year with no decrease 

in fund balance 

• OPSB continues to participate in the One App common enrollment process and championed 

several policy changes to improve the process. 

The Orleans Parish School Board continues to commit to creating a world-class public education 
system that is child centered and supports the rebuildmg of the City of New Orleans 

Respect&lly, 

Stanley C Smith 

Intenm Supenntendent 

'Success IS the ONLY OPTION!'* 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Orleans Pansh School Board 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Orleans Pansh School Board (School Board) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively compnse the School Board's basic financial statements as listed 
in the accompanying table of contents 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from matenal misstatement, v f̂hether due to fraud or en-or 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We did not audit the 
following discretely presented component units which represent 83%, 81% and 79%, respectively, of the assets, net 
position, and revenues of the aggregate discretely presented component units Hynes Charter School, Lusher 
Charter School, New Orleans Charter Science and Math High School, Warren Easton Senior High School, Robert 
Russa Moton Charter School, Encore Learning, Ben Franklin High School and Algiers Charter Schools - Alice M 
Harte Elementary and Edna Kan* High School These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose 
reports thereon were furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely 
presented component units, is based solely on the report of the other auditors 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement 

An audit involves perfomriing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of 
matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or en^or In making those nsk assessments, 
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control Accordingly, we express no such opinion 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements 

NEW ORLEANS HOUSTON BATON nOUGE COVINGTON 

An Indcprndtndy Owned McmSer McCladrcy Alliance 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions 

Opinions 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements refen'ed to above 
present fairly, in all matenal respects, the respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund infonnation of Orleans Pansh School Board as of June 30,2013 and the respective changes in financial position 
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally 
accepted in the United States of Amenca 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary companson and other post-employment benefits infonnation on pages 4 through 12 and 71 
through 75 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements Such infonnation, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropnate operational, economic, 
or histoncal context We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary infonnation in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, which consisted of inquines 
of management about the methods of prepanng the infonnation and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquines, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained dunng 
our audit of the basic financial statements We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
infomnation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance 

Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively compnse 
Orleans Pansh School Board's basic financial statements The introductory section, the schedules in the other 
supplementary infonnation section as listed in the table of contents, and statistical tables are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements The schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U S Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a 
required part of the financial statements 

The schedules in the other supplementary infomiation section as listed in the table of contents, and the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were denved from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including companng and reconciling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America In 
our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the non-major component unit 
financial statements, the budgetary companson schedules for major debt service funds and major capital projects 
funds, the schedules in the other supplementary information section as listed in the table of contents, and the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all matenal respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them 



Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 23, 2013 on 
our consideration of Orleans Pansh School Board's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters The 
purpose of that report is to descnbe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

December 23,2013 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Overview and Analysis of Financial Activities 

The Orleans Pansh School Board (School Board), as the financial manager of the Orleans Pansh School System, 
offers the readers of these financial statements an overview and analysis of the financial activities of the School 
Board This overview and analysis is designed to assist the users of these financial statements to focus on 
significant issues, identify significant changes in the School Board's financial position both at the govemment-wide 
and fund levels, and highlight matenal changes from the School Board's approved budget 

Our discussion and analysis of the School Board's financial performance includes a section entitled Financial 
Highlights vt\\\ch provides an overview of its financial activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 
This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Annual Financial Report's Letter of Transmittal in 
the Introductory Section, the School System's Financial Statements (Financial Section), and the Notes to the 
Financial Statements 

Financial Highlights 

• As of June 30,2013, the School Board reported a consolidated net position total of $170 8 million, which is 
an increase of $6 9 million from the June 30, 2012, balance of $163 9 million The June 30,2013 balance 
represents an increase of $271 7 million over the June 30,2006, deficit of $100 9 million 

• As of June 30, 2013, the School Board reported General Fund fund balance of $469 million This 
represents an increase of $416,000 from the June 30,2012, balance of $46 5 million The increase is due 
to an overall decrease in revenues offset by a slight increase in expenditures 

• For fiscal year 2013, Ad Valorem Tax Revenues, including the gross up for fees, totaled $133 7 million 
This represents an increase of $13 2 million over the previous year 

Sales Tax Revenues totaled $1081 million, which represents an increase of $17 3 million from the pnor 
year 

The Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) distnbution from the State of Louisiana totaled $46 million for 
fiscal year 2013 Louisiana funds public education through a block grant known as the Minimum Foundation 
Program, or MFP The MFP fonnula is developed and approved annually by the Louisiana State Board of 
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Dunng fiscal year 2013, expenditures on Federal and State awards totaled $50 6 million The three largest 
grants were as follows (1) U S Department of Education, No Child Left Behind, Title I = $231 million, (2) 
U S Department of Education, No Child Left Behind, Title II = $3 7 million, (3) U S Department of 
Education, Individuals with Disabilities and Exceptionalities, IDEA Part B = $5 3 million These expenditures 
benefit OPSB students, OPSB Charter School students and non-public students 

Pnncipal payments on bonds and notes payable totaled $17 4 million Additionally, interest payments of 
$14 7 million were made 

As of June 30,2013, the School Board had total Long-Term debt of $240 8 million This is compnsed of the 
following (1) Bonds, Notes and Loans of $177 6 million, (2) Accrued interest payable of $11.8 million, (3) 
Compensated absences of $8 2 million, (4) Bond Premium of $6 million and (5) Claims payable of $36 2 
million 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

• As of June 30, 2013, the School Board had fund balance in its Debt Service funds of $38 2 million The 
components of this are as follows (1) General Obligation Bonds = $17 8 million, (2) 1991 Refunding Bonds, 
Accmed Interest = $17 6 million, (3) Community Disaster Loan = $2 8 million These funds are dedicated by 
Board action to the repayment of the related outstanding debt 

• As of June 30,2013, the School Board had a net investment in capital assets, book value less accumulated 
depreciation, of approximately $288 9 million The long-tenn debt plus accrued interest on these capital 
assets totaled $189 6 million The difference between the net investment in capital assets, net of related 
debt represents a surplus of approximately $99 3 million 

• Capital project expenditures dunng fiscal year 2013, for both major construction and repair and maintenance 
projects, totaled $37 6 million 

• At June 30, 2013 the component units (i e , the twelve charter schools) had a net position of $46 million 
Additionally, revenue for the current fiscal year totaled $78 3 million 

Using this Annual Financial Report 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School Board's Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) The basic financial statements consist of the following (1) Government-Wide Financial 
Statements, (2) Fund Financial Statements, (3) Notes to the Financial Statements, (4) Supplementary Financial 
Infonnation 

Govemment-Wlde Financial Statements (pages 14 through 17) include the Statement of Net Position and Statement 
of Activities, which provide infonnation about the activities of the School Board as a whole and present a longer-term 
view of the School Board's finances In summary, the Govemment-Wide Financial Statements show the results of 
operations and financial position using the total economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting which emphasizes the long-term financial picture and are very similar to the financial statements of the 
pnvate sector 

The Fund Financial Statements (pages 19 through 29) represent information for three fund categones -
governmental, propnetary and fiduciary Financial statements for govemmental funds tell how we financed our 
services in the short-tenn as well as what remains for future spending These fund statements provide the reader 
with some insight into the School Board's overall financial health In short, the fund-level financial statements show 
the results of operations and financial position using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accoial basis of accounting, emphasizing the change in fund balances as a result of the cunent year's 
operations, as well as the amount of resources available to spend 

Fund Financial Statements also report the School Board's operations in more detail than the Govemment-Wide 
Financial Statements by providing information about the School Board's most significant fund(s) - such as the 
General Fund, Pass Through Fund, General Obligation Bond Fund, Refunding Bond Fund, Humcane Katnna 
Restoration Fund, Capital Projects Fund and the Federal Grant Fund The Govemmental Balance Sheet and 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances include the major funds as well as an 
aggregate of the remaining funds that report general govemment operations 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The School Board maintains two types of Propnetary Fund types The Enterpnse Fund is used to report the same 
functions presented as business-type activities in the Govemment-Wide Financial Statements Dunng fiscal year 
2011, an enterpnse fund was established, to account for the rental receipts and operating costs of a five story 
building purchased dunng that year Dunng 2013, an enterpnse fund which represents a blended component unit, 
was reported which assists in facilitating the new market tax credit financing for the constnjction and renovation of 
school buildings as descnbed in Note 21 The Intemal Service Funds are an accounting device used to accumulate 
and allocate costs intemally among the School Board's major functions/funds The School Board uses internal 
service funds for its employee health insurance, retiree health insurance and workers compensation Because these 
services predominantly benefit the governmental rather than business-type functions, they are included within 
govemmental activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and the Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position provide financial 
information about activities for which the School Board acts solely as an agent for the benefit of students and 
parents 

Other sections include Notes to the Financial Statements (pages 31 through 67) and certain Required Supplementary 
Information (pages 71 through 75) Included in the Required Supplementary Information is a companson of the 
General Fund budget with actual results on pages 69 through 70 Over the course of the year, the School Board 
revises Its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures 

Reporting on School Board as a Whole 

Govemment-Wlde Financial Analysis 

The following analysis focuses on the Statement of Net Position (Table 1) and Statement of Activities (Table 2) of the 
School Board's govemmental and business-type activities 

Current and other Assets 

Capital Assets, Net 

Loan Recenrabto and Accrued Intmest 

Long-Tenn ReceivablQ RSD 

Total Assets 

CuiFent and Other Liabilities 

Long-Term UaUities 

Total Uatxlibes 

Net Position 

Net Investment tn Capital 

Assets 

Restncted 

Unrestncted 

Total Net Position 

Table 1 

Condensed Comparabve Statement of Net Position Qn Ttwusands) 

A t June 30,2013 and 2012 

Govemmental Acbvities Business-Type Activities Total 

2013 

$ 218645 $ 

148658 

134097 

501400 

64,640 

240,811 

305451 

93,174 

237 667 

(173980) 

S 195949 $ 

2012 

230 751 $ 

123,695 

134 097 

488 543 

63,144 

268139 

331,283 

43680 

135620 

(22,041) 

157 259 $ 

2013 

945 $ 

6,130 

6.973 

14.048 

83 

83 

6130 

7835 

13966 i 

2012 

524 

6148 

6,672 

52 

52 

6,148 

472 

6,620 

% 

S 

2013 

219 590 i 

154789 

6973 

134097 

515448 

64,722 

240,811 

305 533 

99,304 

237667 

(166 145) 

209915 % 

2012 

231275 J 

129 843 

134 097 

49S215 

63.196 

268,139 

331335 

49 828 

135620 

(21.569) 

163 879 S 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

Amount 

(11 685) 

24,946 

6,973 

20233 

1.S26 

(27.328) 

(25,602) 

49476 

102047 

(144,576) 

46 035 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

Percent 

( 5 0 5 ) % 

1921 % 

% 

409 % 

242 % 

(1019)% 

(7 79)% 

9929 % 

7525 % 

670 29 % 

2809 % 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The School Board's net position was $170,826,460 at June 30, 2013, and $163,879,273 at 2012 Of which, 
$(159,145,990) and $(21,569,160)) was unrestncted at June 30,2013 and 2012, respectively Restncted net position 
IS reported separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants, capital projects and enabling legislation that 
limit the School Board's ability to use the net position for day-to-day operations As of June 30,2013 and 2012, the 
restncted net position amounted to $230,668,251 and $135,620,037, respectively 

Cun'ent and other assets decreased from June 30,2012 to June 30, 2013, by $11,685,102 The pnmary reason for 
the change is due to a decrease in Cash and Investments pursuant to a planned reduction in Debt Service balances 

Net capital assets increased from June 30,2012 to June 30,2013, by a net amount of $24,945,511 due pnmanly to 
construction in progress to accommodate the city's master plan (See Note 2 and Note 6, Capital Assets in the 
accompanying financial statements for additional discussion regarding depreciation methods and related 
accumulated depreciation) The June 30, 2013, financial statements reflect $134,096,551 of capital assets 
transferred to the RSD as a long-temn receivable 

Current and other liabilities increased by $40,614,601 

Long-term liabilities decreased by $27,328,430 The pnmary composition of this net change is decreases in long term 
obligations consisting of an $8 8 million decrease in General Obligation Bonds, a $61 million decrease in Refunding 
Bonds and an $8 8 million decrease in Interest Payable due on same 

Table 2 
Condensed Comparative Statement of Activities (in Thousands) 

For the Years Ended June 30 2013 and 2012 

Governmental Activities 
Govenunental Activities Business-Type Actnnties Total 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Vanance Vanance 

Increase Increase 

(Decrease) (Decrease) 

Amount Percent 

Revenues 

PrDgram Revenues 

Chargss for Services 

Operating Grants 

Capital Giants 

Total Program Revenues 

General Revenues 

Ad Valorem 

State Revenue Stiaring 

Investmem Earnings 

Intemal Service Funds Net Operatmg (Loss) 

Minimum Foundatnn Program 

Debt Forgivemess 

Ottwr General Revenues 

Total General Revenues 

Total Revenues 

I 583 S 1498 S 

43 761 39 318 

9296 15339 

53640 

133691 

108119 

2455 

176 

46 048 

6208 

296698 

1572 S 1495 S 

56155 

120448 

90 821 

2,253 

370 

(129) 

42 342 

8298 

22 600 

287 003 

2.155 $ 

43 761 

9296 

1572 1495 55 212 

26 

296 723 

2993 i 

39 318 

15 339 

57 650 

287 003 

4 443 

(6 043) 

(2438) 

9 720 

S 350337 i 343158 $ 1495 S 351935 $ 344 653 $ 7 282 

(2800)% 

1130 % 

(3940)% 

(4 23) % 

133691 

108119 

2 455 

201 

-
46 048 

-
6208 

120448 

90 821 

2 253 

370 

(129) 

42 342 

8298 

22 600 

13 243 

17 298 

202 

(169) 

129 

3 706 

(8 298) 

(16 392) 

10 99 % 

19 05 % 

8 97 % 

(45 55)% 

(100 00)% 

875 % 

- % 
(72 53)% 

3 39 % 

211 % 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Table 2 (Continued) 

Condensed Comparative Statement of Activities (in TTwusands) 

For the Years Ended June 30,2013 and 2012 

FuncbonsyProgram 

Instruction 

Other Educabonal Programs 

Support Services 

Student Sennces 

Instructional StafT Support 

General AdmuustratDn 

Sctiool Adrniwtration 

Business Services 

Student Transportafaon Services 

Central Sennces 

Plant Sennces 

Other 

FoodServces 

Transfer to RSD Schools Local MFP 

Transfer to Charter Schools -1 onal and State MFF 

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 

Transfer to Other LEA 

Rental Properties 

Total Expenses 

Changes in Net Position Before Transfers 

Transfers 

Changes m Net Position 

Begtrvung Net Position 

Ending Net Position 

Govemmental Actmbes 

2013 

16615 

6478 

27 252 

6057 

7 479 

12 975 

3009 

2,111 

3942 

3462 

9232 

21915 

5453 

126 860 

68880 

5031 

-

326 751 

23 587 

(23 985) 

(399) 

157 259 

i 156861 $ 

2012 

14 457 

21126 

10.258 

6417 

8522 

14164 

2889 

2.155 

4 521 

3208 

14 700 

563 
4662 

120799 

68 313 

11904 

-

308658 

34 500 

, 

34 500 

122 757 

157 257 

Business-Type 

2013 

-
-

16963 

1275 

18.237 

(16640) 

23985 

7346 

6620 

$ 13.966 i 

Activities 

2012 

1257 

1251 

23f 

23( 

638 
661( 

Total 

2013 

16615 

6478 

27 252 

6057 

7479 

12.975 

3009 

2111 

3942 

3.462 

9 232 

21915 

5453 

126860 

68880 

5031 

16963 

1275 

344 988 

6947 

6947 

163879 

) % 170826 i 

2012 

14 457 

21126 

10.258 

6417 

8522 

14.164 

2889 

2155 

4 521 

3208 

14 700 

563 
4662 

120 799 

68313 

11904 

-
1257 

309915 

34 738 

34 738 

129138 

163876 

Vanance 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

Amount 

2.158 

(14648) 

16.994 

(360) 

(1043) 

(1189) 

120 
(44) 

(579) 

254 
(5468) 

21352 

791 
6061 

567 
(6873) 

16963 

18 

35073 

(27 791) 

(27 791) 

Vanance 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

Percent 

14 93 % 

(6934)% 

16566 % 

(561)% 

(1223)% 

(8 39)% 

417 % 

(205)% 

(1281)% 

791 % 

(3719)% 

3792.54 % 

1696 % 

502 % 

083 % 

(57 74)% 

nm 
141 % 

1132%% 

(8000)% 

• % 

(8000)% 

Total revenues for all govemmental and business-type activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013 and 
June 30,2012, were $351,935,000 and $344,654,000 respectively The increase in total revenue in 2013 compared 
to 2012, in the amount of is due to pnmanly to an increase in Ad Valorem Taxes and Sales Taxes, offset by a decline 
in Capital Grants and Other General Revenues 

As reported in the Statement of Activities (Table 2) the total cost of all govemmental and business-type activities for 
the fiscal years ended June 30. 2013 and June 30 2012, were $323,073,000 and $309,915,000 respectively The 
overall increase is mainly due to Other Educational programs offset somewhat by a decrease to Special Education 
Programs The transfer to the RSD schools represents their share of local revenues for the fiscal year based on the 
ratio of students serviced by each entity The transfer to the Charter schools represents their share of state MFP and 
local revenue share based on their student population The School Board continues to focus on the provisions of 
instnjctional and related support services aimed at academic excellence of its student population 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Some of the costs were funded by those who benefited from the programs or by other governments and 
organizations who subsidized certain programs as reflected in operating grants revenues The School Board funded 
the remaining "public benefit" portion of our govemmental costs with revenues from Sales and Ad Valorem Tax 
Revenues of $241,810,066 for 2013 and $211,269,000 for 2012 Additionally, $46,048,138 for 2013 and 
$42,342,000 for 2012 was provided from MFP funds State revenue shanng funded the remaining "public benefit" 
governmental costs 

Table 3, Comparative Governmental Activities, reflects the gross cost of program services and the net costs after 
taking into account the program revenues for the governmental and business-type activities General revenues 
(including tax revenues), investment eamings, and unrestncted State revenues are used to support the net remaining 
costs of the School Board activities 

Table 3 

Comparable Govemmental and Business-Type Activities (in Thousands) 

For the Years Ended June 30, 

2013 2012 

Descnption 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTMTIES 

Regular Education Programs 

Speaal Educaton Programs 

Other Education Programs 

Student Services 

Instructional Staff Support 

General Administration 

School Administration Services 

Business Services 

Student Transportation Services 

Central Services 

Plant Services 

Other 

Food Services 

Transfer to RSD Schools - Local MFP 

Transfer to Charter Schools - Local and State MFP 

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 

Gross Cost 

of Services 

$ 16.615 

6.478 

27.252 

6.057 

7.479 

12.975 

3.009 

2,111 

3.942 

3.462 

9.232 

21,915 

5.453 

126,860 

68,880 

5.031 

Net Cost 

of Services 

$ 13,947 

3.033 

536 
1.879 

1.459 

11.456 

2.391 

1.844 

3,198 

2.955 

8.152 

-
(425) 

126.860 

68.880 

5.031 

Gross Cost 

of Services 

$ 14.457 

21.126 

10.258 

6.417 

8.522 

14,164 

2,889 

2.155 

4.521 

3.208 

14,700 

563 
4.662 

120,799 

68,313 

11,904 

Net Cost 

of Services 

$ 11,797 

1.577 

1,555 

1,113 

1.076 

11,832 

2,404 

1.793 

3.477 

2.421 

12,257 

563 
(378) 

120,799 

68,313 

11.904 

326.751 $ 251.196 308.658 $ 252.503 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVHIES 

Rental Properties 

Transfers to Other LEA 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1.275 $ 

16.963 

18.237 $ 

344,988 $ 

(298) 

16.963 

16.665 

267.861 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1.257 $ 

1,257 $ 

309.915 $ 

(239) 

(239) 

252,264 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Overall, the net cost of services in fiscal 2013 increased by $15,597,000 

Reporting on the Individual Funds 

Fund Financial Analysis 

Our analysis of the School Board's major funds begins on page 19 of the basic financial statements The Fund 
Financial Statements provide detailed infonnation about the most significant funds - not the School Board as a whole 
Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants However, the School Board has 
established other funds for particular purposes (such as the Child Nutntion) to help it control and manage or to show 
that It IS meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money (such as grants from the 
Department of Education) The School Board's funds (govemmental, propnetary and fiduciary) use the following 
accounting approach 

Govemmental Funds-All of the School Board's services are reported in governmental funds 
Govemmental fund reporting focuses on showing how money flows into and out of funds and the balances 
left at year-end that are available for spending They are reported using an accounting method called 
modified accrual accounting The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-tenn view of the 
School Board's operations and the services it provides Govemmental fund infonnation helps determine 
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 
School Board's programs The relationship (or differences) between govemmental activities (reported in the 
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and govemmental funds through reconciliation to 
the basic financial statements is descnbed on page 23 of the financial statements 

Propnetary Funds - Propnetary funds for the School Board use the accrual basis of accounting, the same as 
on the govemment-wide statements The Intemal Service funds are used to account for the financing 
services provided by the School Board's departments, (such as employee health, retiree health and 
workers' compensation) The Enterpnse Fund - Timbers is used to account for the rental receipts and 
operating costs of a five story building owned by the School Board The Balance Sheet, Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and Statement of Cash Flows reports are presented on 
pages 85 through 87 of the basic financial statements 

Fiduciary Funds - The School Board is the tnjstee, or fiduciary, for its student activities funds All of the 
School Board's fiduciary activities are reported in the separate Statements of Assets and Liabilities and 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities on pages 88 and 89 of the basic financial statements, respectively We 
exclude these activities from the School Board's other financial statements because the assets cannot be 
utilized by the School Board to finance its operations 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The School Board's capital assets include land, buildings and improvements, fumiture and equipment, transportation 
equipment and construction-in-progress 

10 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

A comparative analysis of capital assets as of June 30,2013 and 2012, is as follows 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Land 

Buildings and Improvements 

Fumiture and Equipment 

Construction in Progress 

$ 16,983,743 

164.726,224 

11299,075 

35.589,091 

$ 16,398,845 

161.818,212 

11.182,786 

9,493,968 

$ 1,440,992 $ 1,440,992 

4,994,491 4.890,176 

-
-

$ 18,424,735 

169,720,715 

11,299,075 

35,589,091 

$ 17,839.837 

166,708,388 

11,182,786 

9,493.968 

228,598,133 198,893,811 6,435,483 6,331,168 235,033,616 205,224,979 
Accumulated Depreciation (79,939,943) (75,198,726) (305,118) (183,209) (80,245,061) (75,381,935) 

Total $148,658,190 $123,695,085 $ 6,130,365 $ 6,147.959 $154,788,555 $129,843,044 

Overall net capital assets increased from June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2012, by a net amount of $24,945,511 This 
increase reflects constmction in progress to the City Of New Orleans' master plan to re-build schools Additional 
infonnation on Capital Assets can be found in Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Note 6, 
Capital Assets 

On November 6, 2008, the School Board approved a Master Plan for Orleans Pansh school facilities The Master 
Plan provides a bluepnnt for detenninmg which school facilities vtnll be rebuilt and which sites will be renovated 
Dunng October 2011, the School Board and RSD completed a revised Master Plan that incorporated cost savings 
made possible through the standardization of systems across all school facilities that will be constructed or 
rehabilitated A complete copy of the Master Plan is available on the School Board's web site www opsb us 
Construction expenditures are anticipated to increase as more rebuilding projects will commence in fiscal year 2014 

Long-Term Debt 

Obligations include bonds, notes payable, and other long-term obligations (accrued vacation and sick leave pay) 
More detailed information about our long-temn liabilities is presented in Note 9 in the notes to the accompanying 
financial statements and in earlier sections of this MD&A 

Pursuant to the requirements of LSA-R S 39 562, the School Board is legally restncted from incumng long-temi 
bonded debt in excess of 35% of the assessed value of the taxable property (including homestead exempt and non-
exempt property) within the Pansh of Orleans At June 30,2013, the statutory debt limit for general obligation bonds 
IS $772,241,155, with a net legal debt margin of $709,868,931 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The economic viability of the School Board is related pnmanly to the MFP and Ad Valorem and Sales Tax Revenues 
For fiscal year 2014, the School Board decreased Ad Valorem and Sales Tax Revenues Fiscal 2013's revenues 
included Sales Tax Revenues pursuant to the Super Bowl held in New Orleans in February, 2013, an unusual event 

11 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Contacting the School Board's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide the citizens, taxpayers, parents, students, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the School Board's finances and to provide accountability for the money it receives If you have 
questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Mr Wayne M DeLarge, Chief 
Financial Officer, telephone number 504-304-4185, 3520 General de Gaulle Dnve, Suite 5055, New Orleans, 
Louisiana 70114-4000 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 
June 30,2013 

Govemmenta) 

AdJvibes 

$ 177,177,393 

26.630.037 

898,494 

11,832,993 

26,068 

1.767,124 

54,208 

258,511 

-
134,096.551 

-

16.983,743 

35,589.091 

96.085.356 

501,399.569 

'nmary Government 

Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 971,115 $ 

-
-

(26,068) 

-
-
-
-
-

6,972,950 

1,440,992 

4.689,373 

14,048,362 

Total 

178,148,508 

-

26,630,037 

898,494 

11,832,993 

1,767.124 

54,206 

258.511 

. 
134,096,551 

6,972.950 

18,424,735 

35,589,091 

100,774,729 

515,447.931 

Umts 

$ 39.831.477 

8.060.962 

4.005.451 

-
625.301 

7.740 

364.072 

160.333 

-
-

. 
-

3.149.791 

56,205,127 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable 

Sales Taxes 
Ad Valorem Taxes 

Due from Other Govemments 
Intemal Balances 
Prepaid Items 
Inventory 

Other Receivables 
other 
Long-Term Accounts Receivable RSD 
Loan Receivable and Accnied Interest 
Capital Assets 

Land 
Constmction in Pnjgress 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreaation 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net Position 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Payroll Withholdings 
Salanes Payable 
other Payables 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Due to Ftduoary Funds 
Due to Other Govemments 
Uneamed Revenues 
Funds Held for Future Distnbution 
Long-Tenn Uabilibes 

Bonds, ttotes and Loans Due Within One Year 
Bonds, Notes and Loans Due in More Than One Year 
Interest Payable 
Compensated Absences Due Within One Year 
Compensated Absences Due in More Than One Year 
OPEB Obligation Payable 
Qaims Payable Due Within One Year 
Claims Payable Due in More Than One Year 

Total Liabilities 

15,180,365 

486,007 

769.567 

3.164,442 

2,758,445 

338,760 

10,775,235 

31,166.846 

39,086.209 

18.549.999 

165,101,373 

11,807,208 

8,158,842 

1,017,000 

36.176,571 

344,538,869 

36,387 

46,215 

82,602 

15,216.752 

486.007 

769.567 

3.210.657 

2.758.445 

338.760 

10.775.235 

31.166.846 

39.088.209 

18,549,999 

165,101,373 

11,807,208 

8,158,842 

1.017.000 

36.176.571 

344.621.471 

1.235.675 

-
1.168,884 

7.159.755 

-
-

328,457 

249.831 

3.944 

84,576 

-

. 

10.231.122 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
June 30,2013 

Pnmary Govemment 

Govemmental 
Activities 

Bustness-Type 
Activities Total 

Component 
Units 

Liabilities and Net Position (Continued) 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restncted - Nonspendatte 
Restncted for 

School Food Semce 
DebtSennce 
Encumbrances 
Capital Prefects 
Instnjctional Sennces 
Student Activities 
Scholarships 
other 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

93,173.834 6.130.365 99.304.199 3.149.791 
126.574 

54.208 
38.175.446 

124.762.572 
74.675,119 

(173,980.4791 

S 156.860.700 S 

-
-

-
-

7,835.395 

13.965.760 $ 

54.208 
38.175.446 

124,762.572 
74,675119 

-
-
-
-

(166.145.084) 

170.826.460 $ 

-
-
-

30,000 
461.881 
416.025 
171.356 
329,964 

41,288.414 

45.974.005 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Net (Expense) Revenue 

Functions/Programs 
Govemmental Activities 

Instruction 
Regular Education Programs 
Special Education Programs 
Other Education Programs 

Support Seruces 
Student Ser>4ces 
instructional Staff Support 
General Administration Services 
Sctiool Mmlnistration Sewces 
Business Ser\ices 
Student Transportation Sendees 
Central Seruces 
Plant Sorwces 
Other 

Food Services 
Transfer to RSD Schools - Local MFP 
Transfer to Charter Schools - Local and State MFP 
Other 
Interest on Long-Temi Debt 

Expenses 

$ 16614 774 
6477 596 

27 251809 

6056.891 
7.479 352 

12975 305 
3009.496 
2,110917 
3941658 
3 461728 
9 232 493 

5.452 790 
126 860121 
66 679 766 
21914 918 

5 030902 

Charges for 
Services 

S 

582 504 

-

Program Revenues 

Operating Grants 
and Conuibuuons 

$ 1 101 834 
2 833 708 

24146 979 

3 607.061 
5.315 753 

295697 
334.762 
68 270 

371 778 
160.201 
210401 

5 294 818 

. 
-
-
. 

Capital Grants 
and Contributions 

S 1566 221 
610622 

2 568.940 

570963 
705 054 

1.223.140 
283 695 
196,969 
371 567 
326 326 
870 317 

and Chanqes In Net Assets 
Primary Government 

Governmental 
Acuvities 

$ (13946 719) 
(3033 266) 

(535 690) 

(1678 867) 
(1458 545) 

(11 456 468} 
(2391039} 
(1 843 658} 
(3198 313) 
(2 955 201} 
(8151.775) 

424 532 
{126860121} 
(66 679 766) 
(21914 918) 
(5030 902) 

Busmess*Type 
Activities 

$ - $ 

Total 

(13 946 719) 
(3 033 266) 

(535 890} 

(1 878 867) 
(1 458 545} 

(11456466) 
(2.391,039) 
(1 843 658} 
(3198 313) 
(2 955 201) 
(8151775) 

424 532 
(126 860121) 

(66.879 766) 
(21914 918) 
(5 030 902) 

Component 
Units 

$ 

. 
Total Governmental Activities 

Businoss-Type Activities 
Rental Propertes 
Transfer to Other LEA 

Total Business-Type AcUviUes 

Total Primary Govemment 

Component Units 
Ajdubon Charter School 
Hyies Charter School Corporation 
Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 
Lusher Charter School 
Bnstein Charter School 
Encore Learning 

Robert Russa Moton Charter School 
Wan^n Easton Senior High School 
/Algiers Charter Schools 
Ben FranMin High School 
T he New Orleans Charter Science and 

Mathematics High School 

Total Component Units 

326 750 516 

1.274 741 
16962 630 
18 237.371 

344 987 887 

582 504 

1572 356 

1572 356 

2154 860 

43 761 262 

-

-
43 761262 

9 295 834 

-

• 
9 295634 

{273110916} 

-
(273110916) 

. 

297 615 
(16 962,630) 
{16 665 015} 

{16 665 015} 

(273110 916) 

297 615 
(16 962 630) 
(16.665 015) 

(269.775 931) 

• 

-
. 

7 294 935 
6.085 021 
5.059585 

16 378 934 
4.754 827 
1,965 496 
2 354 322 
9 405.402 

16 722 531 
7,457 488 

4 273 988 

81 752 530 

(7 294 936) 
(6 085,021) 
(5059 585) 

(16 378934) 
(4 754 827) 
(1.965496) 
(2 354 322} 
(9405402) 

(16 722 531) 
(7 457488) 

(4 273986) 

(81 752 530} 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities (Continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30.2013 

PtagramReveiwes 
Net (Expense) Revenue 

and Q a n g e s m Net Assets 

Functions/Programs Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 
Operating Grants Capital Grants 

and Contributions and Contributions 

Pnmary Government 
Goverrunental Business-Type Component 

Activities Activities Total Units 
Net Expenses from Previous Page 
General Revenues 

Taxes 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
State Revenue Sharing 

Minmum Foundation Program (MFPJ 
Minmum Foundatx)n Program and Local Share 
Orteans Pansh School Board State and Other Grants and Contracts 
Interest and Investment Eamings 
Intemal Service Funds Net Operatng Loss 
Miscellaneous 

Speaal Item - Transfer of Assets and Uabiitties to New Charter Management Organization 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Transfers and Special Items 

Ctiange in Net Position 

Net Position June 30,2012, as Previously Reported 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Net Position June 30,2012. as Restated 

NetPosiuon June 30,2013 

(273,110.916) (16 685.015) (289775 931) (81.752.530) 

133,691,064 

108.119.002 
2,455088 

46048.138 

. 

. 
175947 

6.208.367 

-
(23.985.449) 

25.512 

23985.449 

133.691,064 

108119 002 
2.455,088 

46 048138 

. 

201,459 

6208,367 

-
. 

-
-

-
67 225169 

9580.794 

59.915 

7.456.425 
(5998 707) 

272.712,157 

(398.759) 

157.259459 

157.259.459 

24010 961 

7 345 946 

6619 814 

6619,814 

296723,118 

6947.187 

163879.273 

163879 273 

78.323,616 

(3.428914) 

49383.546 

19 373 

49,402.919 

156.860.700 S 13 965 780 $ 170.826.460 $ 45974.005 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Balance Sheet 
Govemmental Funds 
June 30,2013 

General 

Fund 

Pass - Tlirough 

Fund 

General 

Otiligation 

Bond Fund 

Refunding 

Bond Fund 

Hurricane Katnna 

Restoration 

Fund 

Capital 

Projects 

Fund 

QSCB 

Construction 

Fund 

Master 

Plan 

Fund 

Gulf 

Opportunity 

Bond Fund 

Federal 

Grant 

Fund 

Other 

Funds Total 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equrvalents 

Taxes Receivable 

Sales Tax 

Ad Vatorsm Taxes 

Duo frDmOlher Funds 

Due from Other Govemments 

Prepaid ftems and Other Assets 

Inventory 

Other Receivables 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

UabUilies 

Accounts Payable 

PayioDWithholdinas 

Salanes Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Due to Other Governments 

Uneamed Revenues 

Funds Held For Future Distribution 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances (DeficiO 

Nonspendable 

Prepaid ftems 

Inventoiy 

Restncted for 

DebtScMce 

Capital Pro^icts 

Assigned to 

Encumbrances 

Special Programs 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

(DefidO 

Total Liabtbties and 

Fund Balances 

i 

± 

i 

± 

21648 087 

. 
97 711190 

1 229 186 

1 767 124 

. 

122.355.587 

7 229 731 

486007 

769 567 

65701383 

1290837 

-
75477.525 

1 767124 

. 
-

300442 

-
44 810496 

46878.062 

122.355.567 

S 

J _ 

$ 

. 
26630037 

898494 

20835 267 

318278 

-
. 
. 

1785061 

7 808 806 

. 
39 086209 

48 682076 

. 
48.682.076 

S 

_L 

i 

J -

16,815 385 

. 
351 519 

. 

19.166.904 

-
-

1.339126 

-

-
1 339 128 

-
-

17 627 776 

-

-
-
. 

17 827 776 

19.166.904 

S 

JL 

i 

J . 

25007181 

25.007.161 

7452.723 

. 

. 

. 
7452.723 

-
17 551 898 

2 560 

-
-

17.554,458 

25.007.161 

S 

_ i . 

s 

J . 

. 

. 
-

239 000 

100 

-

239.100 

1 881 696 

. 
31 081 950 

-
2810 819 

. 
35 774.665 

. 
-

107.128 175 

-
(142 663 740) 

(35 535 565) 

239.100 

% 

J . 

% 

J . 

31758 590 

-
2 910 398 

. 
50000 

34.718.988 

14 767 

27 635.494 

27 650 281 

5 530 968 

1 537 719 

7 068.707 

34718,986 

S 

_L 

$ 

J -

61 308 156 

61.306.156 

. 

-
-

61.308 156 

-
-

61,308 156 

61.308.156 

i 

_L 

i 

J . 

15098 499 

15.098.499 

. 
-
. 

70 000 

. 
22027 593 

. 
22.097 593 

(6999094) 

(6999094) 

15.096.499 

S 

J 

$ 

J 

s 

-

. 

- J 

• s 

, 

_ ? 

527 567 

6 390 169 

8.917.736 

2146476 

-
-

5 929 620 

-
841640 

. 
8 917 736 

8.917.736 

i 

_L 

s 

J_ 

698 682 

. 
15 843 581 

1895 260 

54 208 

18.491.731 

1301010 

5 575 388 

1 675.592 

366844 

6 916834 

54 208 

2 795 772 

7 835 975 

15 793676 

3 849 536 

(20 756 270) 

9 572 897 

16.491.731 

S 

J _ 

s 

J _ 

174 334 580 

26 630037 

898494 

138418 522 

11832 993 

1 767 124 

54 206 

50 000 

353,965.958 

14 358 961 

486007 

769 567 

144 785 686 

10 775 235 

26046 896 

39068 209 

236 310 561 

1 767.124 

54 208 

38175446 

74 675119 

124 762 572 

3 849 536 

(125608608} 

117675 397 

353.985.956 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Reconcil iation of the Govemmental Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Posit ion 
June 30,2013 

Total Fund Balances at June 20,2013 - Governmental Funds $ 117,675,397 

Cost of Capital Assets at June 30,2013 228,598,133 

Less Accumulated Depreaation as of June 30,2013 

Buildings (70,726,611) 

Movable Property (9,213,332) 148,658,190 

Accounts Receivable - RSD 134,096,551 

Consolidation of Intemal Service Funds 

Long-Temi Liabilities at June 30,2013 

Bonds Payable 

Bond Premium 

Loans Payable 

Interest Payable 

Claims Payable 

OPEB Obligation Payable 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Total Net Position at June 30,2013 • Govemmental Activities 

(168.939.206) 

(6,076,048) 

(8,636,118) 

(14,565.653) 

(36,176,571) 

(1,017,000) 

(8,158,842) (243.569.438) 

$ 156.860.700 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

20 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes In Fund Balances 
Governmental Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

14.159871 
16 560 51.754 

S • S 

12 936 

General Humcane Katnna Capital QSCB Master Gulf Federal Other 
General Pass-Through Obligation Reminding Restoration Projects Construction Plan Opportunity Grant Governmental 

Fund Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Funds 
Revenues 

Local Souices 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Tax 
Earnings (Loss) on Investments 
Food Sendees 
Oonaflons 
other 

State and Federal Sources 
Minimum Foundation Program 
State Revenue Shanng 
Other 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

$ 10412764 i 110039439 S 13,238861 
5 351241 82925 427 

76923 - 17 774 

43.178 
4 787 800 

11963 784 
2455088 
1 371 689 

36 537 

1 394 250 

33909646 

4 957 767 

36499004 226874 512 13256635 14176431 4.957.767 1 394 250 51754 12 936 

% 

. 

. 
• 
. 
. 

74 943 

35941519 

36016462 

- $ 133 691064 

5662463 

582.504 

173 753 
14 883 

174 708 

-
800656 

9657 054 

17 086021 

108119002 
175947 
582 504 

216931 

6196933 

46 048.138 
2 455088 

2 247288 
50592877 

350 325 772 

Expenditures 
Current 

Instruction 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Other Programs 

Support 
Student Services 
Instnjctional Staff Support 
General Admimstration 
School Administration 
Business Senices 
Student T ransportation Seruces 
Central Seruces 
Hant Services 

Food Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
DebtSerwce 

Principal Rettiement 
Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess or Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

13027746 
3183692 
1.967446 

2 097 7S9 
1689262 
2 389.166 
2.401 313 
1763709 
3.206358 
2.769916 
5 570994 

8088 389 541896 227 103 

255,214 

1,684 

34 626 

1.242,173 

27 439 537 

. 
1114 575 

1 023.344 

126 70 000 

664,496 

2 468068 
1616407 

3 167.459 
4 727677 

. 
244 573 
18 527 

259066 
93 088 

. 

659909 
43 209 

375372 

39834 

158753 

90919 

. 
71954 

. 
145850 

189 275 
5 452790 

9105 269 

14607 365 
5694 969 

23959225 

5 325 092 
6 575692 

11407 619 
2 645886 
1855874 

3 465424 

3043480 
8117017 
5452 790 

37 568150 

: 

40 067421 

(3 568417) 

8088 389 

218 786123 

8 805000 
3 814.350 

13.161246 

95389 

6 052 321 
10.588 453 

16.867 877 

(2691446) 

• 

28.973 234 

(24 015467) 

• 

2137 919 

(743669) 

-

126 

51628 

-

70 000 

(57 064) 

-

33279 361 

2737101 

2497.225 
301 371 

19 131 730 

(2045709} 

17 354 546 
14 704 174 

161 777 303 

188 548469 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 
Governmental Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

General 
General Pass-Through Obligation 

Fund Fund Bond Fund 

Hurricane Katrina Capital QSCB Master Gulf Federal Other 
Refunding Restoration Projects Construction Plan Opportunity Grant Governmental 
Bond Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Funds 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Proceeds from Debt Semce 

Revenue Bonds 
Refunding Bonds 

Other 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Transfers Out- Building 
Transfers Out - Charter Schools 
TransfersOut-RecowrySchool Distnct 
Transfers Out - Other LEA 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, June 30.201Z 

Fund Balances June 30 2013 

Total 

11435 
3.975437 

(2130) 

(21914 918) 
84.225 

(1215543) 

(68.879,766) 

(126 860,121) 

(74.232) (16.973.112) (6,948.587) (2.737101) 

2,898 
(97,304) 

(21903483) 
4,062 560 

(28,048 009) 

(68.879,766) 
(126860121) 

3984 742 

416 325 

46 461737 

$ 46,878062 

(218 786.123) 

$ 

95389 

17.732.387 

S 17827,776 

(2.691.446) 

20,245.904 

S 17 554,458 $ 

(24.015,467) 

(11,520,098) 

(35,535565) $ 

(74.232) 

(817,901) 

7,886.608 

7.068.707 $ 

(16973112) 

(16.921.484) 

78,229,640 

61.308,156 

(6.948,587) 

(7,005.651) 

6.557 

S (6999 094) S 

(2,737.101) 

-

- $ • $ 

(94 406) 

(2,140115) 

11713012 

9 572,897 S 

(241628819) 

(53080 350) 

170 755747 

117.675 397 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds - Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
to the Statement of Activities 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Excess of Expenditures and Other Uses Over Revenues and 

Other Finanang Sources - Total Govemmental Funds $ (53.080,350) 

Capital Assets 

Capital Outlay and Other Expenditures Capitalized 29.708,126 

Depreaation Expense for Year Ended June 30,2013 (4,744.497) 

Assets Disposed (824[ 24,962.805 

Change in Net Assets of Intemal Service Funds 

Long-Term Debt 

Proceeds from Bond Payable 

Bond Premium. Net 

Pnnapal Portion of Debt Sennce and Capital Lease Payments 

Debt Forgiveness 

Excess of Interest Paid Over Interest Accrued 

Increase in Estimate of Long-Tenn Claims Payable 

Decrease in OPEB Obligaton Payable 

Excess of Compensated Absences Used Over Amounts Eamed 

Change in Net Position - Govemmental Activities 

844,095 

17,354,546 

8.829,177 

(555.451) 

392,000 

854.419 

$ 

27.718.786 

(398.759) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 
June 30,2013 

Tmbers 

BusBiess-Type Activftes 

Enterprise Funds 

Orleans Schools 
FaaBty Foundatpn Totals 

Gcvernmental 

Activities 

Internal 

Service 
Assets 

Current 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Receivables 
Due from Other Funds 

971.115 971.115 234^813 
208,511 

24.656.609 

NoncunHit 
Loan F^ceivable and Accrued Interest 
Capital Assets 

Land 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 

1.440,992 
4.689,372 

6.972,950 6,972,950 

1,440,992 
4,689,372 

Total Assets 7.101.479 6,972,950 14,074,429 27.707,933 

Liabilities and Net Position 
Labilities 

Current 
Accounb Payable 
Deposit Payable 
Due toother Funds 

36,386 
46.215 
26.068 

36.386 
46,215 
26,068 

821,404 

-
18,602,137 

Noncurrent 
Clams Payable 
Uneamed Reventie 

Total L iabl i tes 

Net Position 
Restncted 

Total Net Position 

3,164.442 
5,119,950 

$ 

108,669 

6.992.810 

6,992,810 $ 

. 

6.972,950 

6,972.950 $ 

108,669 

13.965.760 

13,965.760 $ 

27,707,933 

-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Business-Type Activities Govemmental 

operating Revenues 

Employer Contributions 

Retiree Contributions 

Employee Contnbutions 

Workers Compensation Reimbursement 

Rental Income 

Other MisceDaneous 

Total Operatmg Revenues 

operatmg Expenses 

Central Senffi:es 

General Administrative 

Total Operatmg Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out-Other LEA 

Total Operatmg Revenues 

Change tn Net Position 

Net Posit ioa June 30,2012 

Net Position, June 30.2013 

Timtiers 

% 

1,572,002 

354 

1,572.356 

1.274.741 

1.274,741 

297,615 

1.149 

74.232 

75.381 

372.996 

6.619 814 

( 6.992,810 

Enterprise Funds 

Orteans Sctwols 

Facility Foundation 

S 

$ 

S 

-

. 

24,363 

23,911,217 

(16.962,630) 

6,972.950 

6.972.950 

6,972,950 $ 

Totals 

_ 

1.572,002 

354 

1.572,356 

1,274,741 

1.274,741 

297.615 

25.512 

23,985,449 

(16,962.630) 

7,048.331 

7.345,946 

6.619.814 

13,965,760 

Activities 

Internal 

Sen/ice 

t 8,370.170 

1,762.315 

21,455 

500.828 

10,654 768 

9,413.079 

1,241,689 

10,654,768 

-

» 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Business-Type Activities 

Timbers 

Enterpnse Funds 

Orleans Schools 

Facility Foundation Totals 

Govemmental 

Activities 

Intemal 

Sennce 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Premiums Received 

Receipts from Customers 

Receipts from Other Funds 

Payments to Other Funds 

Payments for Claims dni Benefits 

Payments to Suppliers 

Payments to Customers 

Payments to Employees 

Net Cash tJsed tn Operating Activities 

$ S 
1,572.356 

322,342 

(1.049,041) 
(4,803) 

(68,577) 

1,572,356 

322.342 

(1,049,041) 
(4.803) 

(66,577) 

6.797.830 

(5.033.339) 

772,277 772.277 1.764,491 

Cash Flows from NonCapital 

Hnancmg Activities 

Transfers from Other Funds 

Net Cash Provided by NonCapital 

Finanang Activities 

23,911,217 

23,911,217 

23.911,217 

23,911,217 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital and Related 

Financmg Activities 

Contnbution to Others 

Purchase of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related 

Ftnanang Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Cash Paid for Loan to Others 

Interest Income 

Net Cash Provided by Investing 

Actnnties 

Net Increase m Cash 

Cash at Beginning of Year 

Cash at End of Year 4— 

(30,083) 

(30.083) 

1.149 

1,149 

743,343 

227.772 

971.115 $ 

(16,962.630) 

(16.962,630) 

(6,948,587) 

(6,948.587) 

- » 

(16.962.630) 

(30.083) 

(16.992,713) 

(6,948,587) 

1,149 

(6,947,438) 

743.343 

227,772 

971.115 S 

-

1,764,491 

1,078,322 

2,842,813 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Proprietary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Timbers 

Busmess-Type Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Orleans Schools 

FacihtyFoundaUon Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 
Internal 
Service 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 
Operating income 
Mjustments to Reconcile Operatng Income to 
Net Cash Provided by Operatng Activities 

Depreciation 
Changes m 

Other Receivables 
Due from Other Funds 
Accounts Payable 
Uneamed Rewnue 
Due to Other Funds 
Deposits Payable 
Claims Payable 

297,615 

121.909 

35,211 

322,345 
(4,803) 

297,615 $ 

121 909 

-
-

35,211 
-

322.345 
(4.803) 

400.043 
(6,271,006) 

696,746 
1.069,764 
7,031.997 

(1.163.053) 

Net Cash Provided by Operatmg Activities 772,277 772277 $ 1,764.491 

Noncash Capital Financing Activities 

Capital assets of (74,232 were acquired through contnbutions from the Capital Projects Other Fund 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30,2013 

Trust 

Funds 

$ 

303,580 

338,760 

642,340 

1,500 

1,500 

$ 640,840 

$ 

$ 

Agency 

Funds 

219,707 

219,707 

45,420 

174,287 

219,707 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Investments 

Accounts Receivable 

Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

Liabil i t ies 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Student Groups 

Total Liabil i t ies 

Net Posit ion 

Held in Trust for Vanous Purposes 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Trust 
Funds 

Additions 
Other Miscellaneous 
Interest and Investment Loss 

Total Additions 

30.303 

30.303 

Deductions 

Administrative Expenses 

Changes in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

510 

29,793 

611,047 

640.840 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1 General Information 

The Orleans Pansh School Board (School Board) is a corporate body created under Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 17 51 and 17121 A board consisting of seven members (the Board) elected from legally 
established distncts is charged with the management and operation of the school system 

The school system, pnor to Humcane Katnna was composed of a central office, 125 schools and support 
facilities Student enrollment pnor to the humcane was approximately 60,000 Pnor to the humcane, the 
School Board employed appn)ximately 8,000 persons, approximately 6,000 of whom were directly involved in 
the instructional process The remaining 2,000 employees provided ancillary support such as general 
administration, repair and maintenance, business and central services, bus transportation and food service 

As of August 29,2005, the majonty of the employees of the School Board were put on Disaster Leave and on 
March 24, 2006, approximately 8,000 of the School Board's employees were terminated As of the report 
date, the School Board has approximately 722 full-time or part-time employees of which approximately 429 
are involved in the instructional process 

In November 2005, Louisiana House Bill 121 (Act 35) transfen-ed control of each School Board school 
deemed to be in academic cnsis, as determined by standardized student testing results, resulting in 
approximately 83% (106 schools) of the School Board's fomier schools being transferred to the Louisiana 
State Department of Education's Recovery School Distnct (RSD) The RSD is responsible for providing all 
educational services to students attending the School Board transfen-ed schools Act 35 provided for the 
transfer of operational and managenal control of the transferred schools for a penod of not less than five 
years Further, Act 35 provides the RSD with authonzation to manage and retain funding under the Minimum 
Foundation Program corresponding to the students attending the transferred schools While the School 
Board retains ownership of each School Board transfenBd school, all rights and responsibilities associated 
with property ovmership were transfen'ed to the RSD 

As of the report date, the School Board is operating five schools and two programs with approximately 2,900 
students The School Board also has twelve charter schools opened and operating that have approximately 
8,400 students The School Board is working collaboratively with the RSD to ensure that a sufficient number 
of additional schools are opened to provide educational services to the New Orteans student population 

The regular school term begins in mid-August and njns through late May 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The School Board complies with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca 
(GAAP) The School Board's reporting entity applies all relevant Govemmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronouncements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

This financial report has been prepared in conformity with GASB Statement No 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Govemments, issued in 
June 1999 The following is a summary of the School Board's significant accounting policies 

Financial Reporting Entity 
The accompanying financial statements present the School Board and its component units, as detemiined 
under the guidelines established by GASB Statement No 61, I h e Financial Reporting Entity Omnibus an 
amendment of GASB Statements No 14 and No 34 

GASB has set forth cntena to be considered in detemiining when a potential component unit should be 
included in the financial statements of a pnmary government These cntena include 

1 The pnmary govemment is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majonty of the organization's 
governing, and 

a It IS able to impose its will on that organization 
b There is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 

specific financial burdens on the pnmary govemment 

2 The pnmary government is financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on and there 
IS a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial 
burdens on, the pnmary govemment regardless of whether the organization has (a) a separately 
elected goveming board, (b) a goveming board appointed by a higher level of govemment, or (c) a 
jointly appointed board 

3 The pnmary govemment may detennine, through exercise of management's judgment, that an 
organization that does not meet the specific financial accountability cntena should be included as a 
component unit to prevent the reporting entity's financial statements from being misleading This 
detemnination should be based on the nature and significance of the organization's relationship with the 
pnmary govemment 

Under provisions of this Statement, the School Board is considered a primary government, since it is a 
special purpose govemment that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local govemments The School Board has eleven discretely presented 
component units, defined by GASB Statement No 61 as other legally separate organizations for which the 
School Board is financially accountable Copies of submitted audited financial statements are available on 
the legislative auditor's web site at www lla state la us The School Board also has one component unit 
blended with the pnmary govemment due to the closeness of their relationship with the pnmary government 
This component unit is the Orteans Schools Facility Foundation (OSFF), a non-profit organization, reported 
as an enterpnse fund Separate financial statements for OSFF are not issued 

There are no other pnmary governments with which the School Board has a significant relationship Certain 
units of local government over which the School Board exercises no authonty, such as the City-Pansh 
government and other independently elected officials, are excluded from the accompanying financial 
statements These units of govemment are considered separate from those of the School Board The 
School Board is not a component unit of any other entity 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Financial Reporting Entity (Continued) 
Discretely presented component units which require inclusion in the basic financial statements are as follows 

Component Units Number of Students 

Charter Schools 

* Audubon Charter School 808 

* Ben Franklin High School 794 

* Wan-en Easton Senior High School 929 

* Einstein Charter School 475 

* Encore Learning 190 

* Hynes Charter School 636 

* Lake Forest Elementary Charter School 500 

* Lusher Charter School 1,697 

* New Orleans Charter Saence and Math High School 369 

* Robert Russa Moton Charter School 346 

* Algiers Charter Schools 
Alice M Harte Elementary 681 

Edna Karr High School 974_ 

Total Charter Student Enrollment 8,399 

* Submitted June 30.2013 audited financial statements 

Pnmary Govemment Number of Students 

Orteans Pansh School Board Schools 

Schools 
Bethune Elementary School 380 
McDonogh No 35 High School 855 

McMain High School 766 

Benjamin Franklin Elementary Math and Science 698 

Mahalia Jackson Elementary School 109 

Programs 

Alternative Leaming Center 94 

Youth Study Center 34_ 

Total OPSB Student Enrollment 2,936 
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Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation 
The School Board's Basic Financial Statements consist of the govemment-wide statements on all of the non-
fiduciary activities and the fund financial statements (individual major funds and combined non-major funds) 
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and propnetary funds The statements 
are prepared in accordance with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, as 
applied to govemmental units 

Govemment-Wlde Financial Statements 
The Govemment-Wlde Financial Statements were prepared using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded 
when a liability has been incun-ed, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows Property taxes are 
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied Grants and similar items are recognized as 
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accmal basis of accounting The Statement of Activities demonstrates the 
degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by program revenues Program revenues 
include 1) charges for services provided, 2) operating grants and contnbutions, and 3) capital grants and 
contnbutions, program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the School Board's 
general revenues Operating grants and contnbutions consist of the many educational grants received from 
the federal and state govemment 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements Exceptions to the 
general rule are advances between fiduciary funds and the vanous functions of the School Board The 
government-wide presentation focuses pnmanly on the sustainability of the School Board as an entity and the 
change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period 

The intemal service funds provide services to the govemmental funds Accordingly, the intemal service funds 
activities were rolled up into the govemmental activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements 
Pursuant to GASB Statement No 34, the intemal activities have been eliminated in order to avoid the 
"grossing-up" effect of a straight inclusion 

The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities Direct expenses are 
those that are clearty identifiable with a function Indirect expenses of other functions are not allocated to 
those functions but are reported separately in the Statement of Activities Depreciation expense, which can 
be specifically identified by function, is included in the direct expenses of each function Interest on general 
long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities 

Fund Financial Statements 
The Fund Financial Statements are very similar to the traditional govemment fund statements as presented 
by govemments pnor to the issuance of GASB Statement No 34 Emphasis is on the major funds in either 
the govemmental or business-type categones Non-major funds (by category or fund type) are summanzed 
into a single column 
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Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The daily accounts and operations of the School Board are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is 
considered a separate accounting entity The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set 
of self-balancing accounts that compnse its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures or 
expenses, as appropriate Govemment resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds 
based upon the purpose for vt/hich they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are 
controlled 

The funds of the School Board are classified into three broad categones Govemmental, Proprietary and 
Fiduciary In tum, each category is divided into separate fund types 

Govemmental Fund Types 
General Fund- The General Fund is the pnmary operating fund of the School Board It is used to account for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund 

Special Revenue Funds- Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restncted to expenditures for specific purposes 
These funds account for the revenues and expenditures related to federal, state and local grant and 
entitlement programs for vanous educational objectives and child nutntion services 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds, established to meet requirements of bond ordinances and other 
long-term borrowing, are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general 
long-temi debt pnncipal, interest and related costs and some capitalized leases A separate Debt Service 
Fund IS maintained for each similar bond issue type (e g , General Obligation Bonds, Refunding Bonds, EPA 
Loans) or each refunding, unique issue, or long-term loan currently outstanding 

Capital Projects Funds • Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the receipt and disbursement of the 
proceeds of general bond issues and other special or designated revenues used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities, renovations and major repairs (other than General Fund capital outlays, 
and Special Revenue Fund capital outlays) 

Proprietary Fund Type 
Enterpnse Fund - Timbers - An enterpnse fund established to account for the rental receipts and operating 
costs of a five story building located at 3520 General DeGauHe Dnve, New Orteans, LA The Timbers 
Enterpnse Fund is reported as a non-major fund 

Enterprise Fund - Orleans Schools Facility Foundation - An enterpnse fund established to account for the 
activity of the Orleans Schools Facilities Foundation (OSFF), a public benefit corporation of the School Board 
organized under the provisions of the Public School Facilities Financing Act contained in La R S 1710010 
The purpose of OSFF is to assist in facilitating the New Market Tax Credit financing for the construction and 
renovation school buildings as descnbed in Note 21 The Orteans Schools Facility Foundation Enterpnse 
Fund IS reported as a non-major fund 
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Proprietary Fund Types (Continued) 

Internal Sen/ice Funds - Intemal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of services provided by 
one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the governmental unit, or to other 
govemmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis The Employee Health Insurance Fund, Retiree Health 
Insurance Fund, Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund and E-Rate Fund are reported as Intemal Service 
Funds 

Fiduciary Fund Types 
Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board as an agent for 
individuals, pnvate organizations or other govemmental units and/or other funds The School Board has one 
agency fund which is used to account for those monies collected by pupils and school personnel for school 
and school-related purposes 

Tnjst Funds - Trust Funds are created to account for cash, investments and other resources contributed by 
vanous individuals to the School Board to be expended for purposes for which the trusts were established 

In accordance vinth GASB, the Fiduciary Funds infonnation is presented separately within this report and is 
not included in the Government-Wide Financial Statements or Fund Financial Statements 

li/lajor Funds 
The School Board reports the following major govemmental funds 

General Fund- The General Fund is the pnmary operating fund of the School Board It is used to account for 
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund The General Fund is 
reported as a major fund 

Pass - Through Fund - Special revenue fund established to account for the collection of ad valorem taxes, 
sales taxes and certain state funding These revenues are then transfen-ed to the appropnate funds or other 
entities The Pass - Through Fund is reported as a major fund 

General Obligation Bond Fund- Debt service fund established to account for the accumulation of resources 
for and payment of long-tenn debt pnncipal, interest and related costs on outstanding general obligation 
bonds issued by the School Board Fund revenues include receipt of ad valorem taxes from constitutional 
millage and interest eamed on cash balances Additionally, the School Board may transfer from the General 
Fund amounts to cover deficiencies, if any, or to provide additional reserves to service future obligations The 
General Obligation Bond Fund is reported as a major fund 

Refunding Bond Fund- Debt service fund established to account for the accumulation of resources for and 
payment of long-term debt pnncipal, interest and related costs on outstanding refunding bonds issued by the 
School Board Fund revenues include receipt of sales and use taxes and interest earned on cash balances 
Additionally, the School Board may transfer from the General Fund amounts to cover deficiencies, if any, or to 
provide additional reserves to service future obligations The Refunding Bond Fund is reported as a major 
fund 
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Major Funds (Continued) 

Humcane Katrina Restoration Fund - Capital projects fund established to account for receipts and 
expenditures for projects funded by FEMA grant monies for reimbursement of allowable expenditures Fund 
expenditures are used for mold remediation inside flooded schools, repairs and major construction to 
humcane damaged schools, school facilities and administrative facilities The Humcane Katnna Restoration 
Fund IS reported as a major fund 

Capital Projects Fund - Capital projects fund established to account for the receipts and disbursements for 
projects funded from the sales of surplus properties and insurance proceeds Fund expenditures are used for 
both new constmction and the renovation of existing facilities The Capital Projects Fund is reported as a 
major fund 

QSCB Construction Fund - Capital projects fund established to account for the constmction, rehabilitation 
and repair of public school facilities funded through the Qualified School Constmction Bonds (QSCB) 

Master Plan Fund - Capital projects fund established to account for the receipts and disbursements for the 
rebuilding of schools funded by insurance proceeds 

Gulf Opportunity Bond Fund - Debt service fund established for funds received virtiich were authonzed by the 
Gulf Opportunity Zone Act of 2005 and Act 41 of the First Extraordinary Session of the Louisiana Legislature 
of 2006 These funds were utilized to assist in payment of debt service requirements from 2006 through 2008 
due to dismption of revenue streams caused by Humcanes Katnna and Rita The debt was fully paid dunng 
the fiscal year The Gulf Opportunity Bond fund is reported as a major fund 

Federal Grant Fund - Special revenue fund established to account for revenues from federal sources which 
are legally restncted to expenditures for specified purposes The Federal Grant Fund is reported as a major 
fund 

Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus 

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 
The GWFS are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting Revenues, expenses, gams, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange or exchange­
like transactions are recognized when the exchange occurs (regardless of vi/hen cash is received or 
disbursed) Revenues, expenses, gams, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from non-exchange 
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No 33, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is detennmed by its measurement focus 
All Govemmental Funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus With this 
measurement focus, only curent assets and cun-ent liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet 
Operating statements of these funds present increases (i e , revenues and other financing sources) and 
decreases (i e , expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets 
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Fund Financial Statements (FFS) (Continued) 

The Proprietary Fund and Fiduciary Fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation 
of these funds are included on the balance sheet The Propnetary Fund type's operating statement presents 
increases (e g , revenues) and decreases (e g , expenses) in net total assets For the Enterpnse Fund -
Timbers, the pnncipal operating revenues are charges to tenants for rent, and operating expenses include 
costs to maintain and operate the building For the Enterpnse Fund - Orleans Schools Facility Foundation, 
there is no significant operating revenues or expenses as the activity is pnncipally collection of payments 
related to the loan receivable In the Intemal Service Funds, current premium and claims expenses or 
increases in claims estimates occumng in the current penod are considered operating expenses 

Contnbutions received vi/hich are related to these operating expenses are considered operating revenues 
Interest eamed on bank accounts or monies received from other funds which exceed their allocated share of 
the cunent operating expenses of the Propnetary Fund are considered non-operating revenues or transfers-in 
to the fund 

The Governmental Fund type is accounted for on the modified accmal basis of accounting The following 
paragraphs descnbe the revenue recognition practices under that basis 

Revenues 
Govemmental fund revenues resulting from exchange transactions are recognized in the fiscal year in which 
the exchange takes place and meets the govemment's availability cntena (susceptible to accmal) Available 
means that the resources will be collected within the cun-ent fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon 
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year Charges for sen/ices, fines and 
forfeits, and most govemmental miscellaneous revenues, including investment eamings are recorded as 
eamed since they are measurable and available The School Board's definition of available means expected 
to be received vinthin sixty days of the end of the fiscal year for property taxes and generally the next twelve 
months for other revenues Revenues not considered available are recorded as uneamed revenues 

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School Board receives value vinthout directly giving value in retum, 
include sales tax, property tax, special assessments, grants, entitlements, and donations Property taxes are 
considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax levy if collected soon enough to meet the availability 
cntena Sales taxes are considered measurable when the undertying transaction occurs and meets the 
availability cntena Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as fund liabilities and reductions of 
revenue when they are measurable and valid Special assessments are recognized as revenues only to the 
extent that individual installments are considered current assets in the govemmental fund types Revenue 
from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 
have been satisfied Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the 
resources can be used 

Expenditures 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accmal basis of accounting when the related fund 
liability IS incun-ed Costs of accumulated unpaid vacation, sick leave and other employee benefit amounts 
are reported in the penod due and payable rather than the penod eamed by employees, and general long-
term obligations pnncipal and interest payments are recognized only when due 
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The Propnetary Fund and Tmst Funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized when incurred 

Budget and Budgetary Accounting 
The School Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements 

The General Fund and the Special Revenue Funds are the only funds with legally required budgets The 
General Fund budget and the Special Revenue Funds' budgets are adopted on an annual basis These 
budgets include proposed expenditures and the means of financing them 

Annually, the Supenntendent submits to the School Board a proposed annual appropnated budget for the 
General Fund and Special Revenues Funds Public heanngs are advertised and conducted to obtain 
taxpayer comments and the proposed budgets are published The budget is adopted by the School Board 
and, as required, is submitted no later than September 30^ to the State Department of Education for 
approval The Supenntendent is authonzed to move budgeted items within the functional categories, the 
legal level of control, but may not increase the total amount authonzed 

Expenditures for Special Revenue Fund budgets, except for the Child Nutntion Program, may not exceed 
budgeted amounts by more than five percent unless a budget revision is approved by the State Department 
of Education For the Child Nutntion Program, budget amendments follow the same requirements as the 
General Fund 

The Capital Projects Funds' budgets are adopted on a project basis, since such projects may be started and 
completed at any time dunng the year or may extend beyond one fiscal year Capital Projects Funds are 
allocated by project using architectural and engineenng estimates All projects remain programmed and 
funded until completed or until the School Board decides to eliminate the project Accordingly, budget and 
actual compansons are not reported in the basic financial statements for those funds 

Budgets are prepared on the modified accmal basis of accounting, consistent with generally accepted 
accounting pnnciples Unencumbered appropnations lapse at the end of the fiscal year Encumbered 
appropnations at year end that have been approved by the Board are generally expended dunng the next 
fiscal year's operations, assuming that the underlying liability is ultimately incun-ed Budgeted amounts are as 
onginally adopted or as amended by the Board Legally, the Board must adopt a balanced budget, that is, 
total budgeted revenues and other financing sources including fund balance must equal or exceed total 
budgeted expenditures and other financing uses State statutes require the School Board to amend its 
budgets when revenues plus projected revenues within a fund are expected to be less than budgeted 
revenues by five percent or more and/or expenditures within a fund are expected to exceed budgeted 
expenditures by five percent or more 

Encumbrances 
Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperfonned contracts for goods or services, they are 
reported as restnctions of fund balance Outstanding encumbrances are added to the budget in the 
subsequent year and are reported as expenditures when mcun'ed Encumbrances as of June 30, 2013 
amounted to $124,762,572 
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Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents include interest-beanng demand deposits and short-term investments as 
descnbed below, with a matunty date within three months of the date of acquisition 

State statutes authonze the School Board to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates and 
time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having pnncipal offices in 
Louisiana The School Board's Cash Management and Investment Policy requires that cash balances of all 
funds are combined and invested to the extent possible in direct obligations of the U S Govemment or its 
agencies, certificates of deposit and other short-term obligations Interest eamed on these investments is 
distnbuted to the individual funds on the basis of invested balances of the participating funds dunng the year 

Investments for the School Board are reported at fair value 

Accounts Receivable 
Management has recorded a $253,519 allowance for Federal Grant Fund receivables Management 
considers all other receivables outstanding at June 30, 2013, to be fully collectible and as such, has no 
provision for uncollectible receivables recorded related to these receivables 

Inventory 

Govemment-Wide Level 
Inventory is stated at first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost and consists of food items held for consumption at the 
vanous schools The cost of inventory items is recognized as an expense v^en used 

Fund Level 
Inventory of the Child Nutntion Special Revenue Fund consists of food, lunchroom matenals, and supplies 
purchased by the School Board and commodities granted by the United States Department of Agnculture 
(USDA) through the Louisiana Department of Agnculture and Forestry Inventory items purchased are 
valued at FIFO cost Costs are recorded as expenditures at the time individual items are consumed 
(consumption method) Commodities are valued at the market value at the date of donation based on martlet 
values provided by the USDA The amount of commodity inventory is included in uneamed revenue until 
consumed 

Long-Term Accounts Receivable - RSD and Retum of Capital Assets from the RSD 
As disclosed in Note 1, Act 35 transfered 106 schools from the School Board to the RSD For the schools 
transfen-ed to the RSD, the School Board recognized a receivable for the net book value of the land, 
buildings and equipment for the schools transfen-ed 

For those schools that are retumed to and accepted by the School Board from the RSD, Long-Tenn 
Accounts Receivable - RSD is reduced and capital assets are increased by the net book value of the land, 
buildings and equipment that were initially transfen-ed to the RSD Management will then perform an 
assessment to determine whether the land, buildings and equipment (the facilities) have incurred impairment, 
as well as perfonn an assessment to determine whether any significant enhancements or improvements 
have been made to the facilities 
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Long-Term Accounts Receivable - RSD and Retum of Capital Assets from the RSD (Continued) 
For facilities deemed to be impaired, an impainnent charge is recorded to the Government-Wide Financial 
Statements For facilities which significant improvements or enhancements have been made, the value of 
the enhancements or improvements are recorded for the actual costs incurred for the new stmcture or 
improvements, net of the amount of depreciation calculated for the penod from when the enhancements or 
improvements were initially placed in service by the RSD to the date in which the facilities were retumed to 
the School Board For those instances in which cost information is not available, a professional appraisal 
shall be obtained 

For facilities transfen'ed to the School Board, depreciation resumes/initiates once the facilities are placed into 
service by the School Board The remaining useful lives of facilities transfen-ed to the School Board are 
evaluated for reasonableness Depreciation on the facilities is recognized on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated remaining useful life 

Capital Assets 
All capital assets are capitalized at histoncal cost, or estimated histoncal cost for assets vi^ere actual 
histoncal cost is not available Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market 
value at the date of donation The School Board maintains threshold levels for capitalizing capital assets as 
follows movable capital assets with a cost of $5,000 or more per unit, all land and land improvements with a 
cost of $50,000 or more, and buildings and building improvements that extend the useful life of a building with 
a cost of $50,000 or more 

Capital assets are recorded in the GWFS, but are not reported in the FFS All capital assets are depreciated 
using the straight-lme method over their estimated useful lives Since surplus assets are sold for an 
immatenal amount when declared as no longer needed for public school purposes by the School Board, no 
salvage value is taken into consideration for depreciation purposes Useful lives are as follovi/s from 3 to 10 
years for fumiture and equipment, 5 to 8 years for transportation equipment, 5 to 20 years for equipment, 25 
years for building improvements, 10 to 20 years for improvements other than building, and 20 to 40 years for 
buildings Costs of assets damaged by Humcane Katnna were reduced by the impainnent and the adjusted 
cost depreciated over the assets' remaining useful life 

Receivables and Payables 
Transactions between funds that are representative of lendmg/bon-owing an^ngements outstanding at the 
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds' Any residual balances outstanding 
between the governmental activities and busmess-type activities are reported in the GWFS as "internal 
balances" 

Fund Equity 
The School Board follow/s GASB Statement No 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions v̂ twch provides more clearly defined fund balance categones to make the nature and extent of the 
constraints placed on a governments fund balance more transparent The following classifications descnbe 
the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which the resources can be used 

Nonspendable - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are required to be 
maintained intact 

41 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Fund Equity (Continued) 

Restricted - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, 
bondholders and higher levels of government) through constitutional provisions, or by enabling 
legislation 

Committed- amounts constrained to specific purposes by a govemment itself, using its highest level of 
decision making authonty, to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other 
purpose unless the govemment takes the same highest level action to remove or change the 
constraint 

Assigned- amounts a govemment intends to use for a specific purpose, intent can be expressed by 
the goveming body or an official or body which the goveming body delegates the authonty 

Unassigned- amounts that are available for any purpose 

Interfund Transactions 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly 
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of 
expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers 
Nonrecumng or non-routine pennanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers All 
interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers 

Compensated Absences 
Under School Board policy, each employee is entitled to ten days of sick leave per year Sick leave may be 
accumulated without limit, however, employees or their heirs are only reimbursed for accumulated sick leave 
up to twenty-five days upon death or retirement at the employees' current rate of pay The accmal 
computation for eamed sick leave is calculated on a 25-day maximum per employee Sick leave is not 
payable upon discharge or tennination (non-retirement) Upon retirement, accumulated sick leave in excess 
of reimbursement may be used in the retirement benefit computation as earned sen/ice 

Full-time employees vtrtio wort( year-round are granted vacation in varying amounts (maximum of 22 days per 
year) as established by School Board policy Such leave is credited on a pro rata basis at the end of each 
payroll reporting penod and accumulates All leave earned dunng any fiscal year must be taken within the 
following SIX month penod or it is forfeited Any unused leave may be paid to the employee at tennination 

Sabbatical leave may be granted for medical or professional purposes Any employee with a teaching 
certificate is entitled, subject to approval by the School Board, to one semester of sabbatical leave after three 
years of continuous services, or two semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous 
service Sabbatical leave is paid at 65% of salary Sabbatical leave is accmed upon Board approval 

Uneamed Revenues 
The School Board reports uneamed revenues when resources are received by the School Board before it has 
a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received pnor to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures In 
subsequent penods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for uneamed 
revenue is removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized 
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Funds Held For Future Distribution 
Funds held for future distnbution represent funds for which the School Board has not made a determination 
as to the amount or who may have a legal claim to the funds, such as RSD or charter schools Once the 
School Board has detemiined that either it or another entity has a legal claim to the resources, the amounts 
identified are reclassified as either revenue or as an obligation due to another entity 

Long-Term Obligations 
For government-wide reporting, the costs associated with the bonds are recognized over the life of the bond 
As permitted by GASB Statement No 34, the amortization of the costs of bonds is amortized prospectively 
from the date of adoption of GASB Statement No 34 

For govemmental fund types, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are recognized 
dunng the current penod Bond proceeds are reported as other financing sources, net of the applicable 
premium or discount Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as 
debt sen/ice expenditures 

Restricted Net Position 
For the govemment-wide Statement of Net Position, net position is reported as restncted when constraints 
placed on net position use are either externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, 
contnbutors, or laws or regulations of other govemments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions 
or enabling legislation 

When both restncted and unrestncted resources are available for use, it is the School Board's policy to use 
restncted resources first, then unrestncted resources as they are needed 

Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accountmg pnnciples generally accepted in the 
United States of Amenca requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting penod Actual 
results could differ from those estimates 

Note 3. Deposits and Investments 

Custodial Credit Risk • Deposits 
Custodial credit nsk is the nsk that in the event of a bank failure, the govemment's deposits may not be 
retumed to it Under state law, all deposits are secured by federal depository insurance or the pledge of 
secunties held by the pledging banks agent in the School Board's name At June 30, 2013, the carrying 
amount of the School Board's deposits (demand deposits) was $178,148,508 and the related bank balances 
were $179,616,515 The entire bank balance of $179,616,515 was covered by collateral held by the pledging 
banks' tmst department or agent in the School Board's name at June 30,2013 

In addition, five schools maintained Student Activity Funds with book and bank balances of $219,707 and 
$224,414, respectively The bank balances of these accounts were secured by federal depository insurance 
and the pledge of secunties held by the pledging banks agent in the School Board's name These funds are 
not assets of the School Board, but rather assets held for the benefit of the students attending those schools 
and are reported as Agency Funds in the Required Supplementary Section and not included in the 
government-wide financial statements 
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Investments 
Interest rate nsk is the nsk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment In general, the longer the matunty of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in maricet interest rates The School Board has a fomial investment policy that limits investment of 
amounts in excess of immediate cash requirements only to statutonly pennitted investments 

Credit risk State law limits investments to the following 
1 Direct United States Treasury obligations 
2 Bonds, debentures, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies 

and provided such obligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of Amenca 
3 BontJs, debentures, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by U S govemment 

instmmentalities, which are federally sponsored 
4 Direct secunty repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only secunties 
5 Time certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana, 

savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks 
6 Mutual or tmst fund institutions which are registered with the SEC and which have underlying 

investments consisting solely of and limited to secunties of the United States govemment or its agencies 
7 Guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other 

entity having one of the two highest short-term rating categones of either Standard & Poor's Corporation 
or Moody's Investors Service 

8 Investment grade commercial paper of domestic United States corporations 

The School Board has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices 

Included in investments as of June 30, 2013, are mart<etable secunties, which are uninsured investments for 
which the secunties are held in a fiduciary tmst fund, of $303,580 

Note 4. Ad Valorem Taxes and Sales Tax 

Ad valorem taxes were levied by the School Board on May 15, 2012 for the calendar year 2013, based on the 
assessed valuation of property as of December 2012, which was a revision of the values issued in November 
2012 Values are established by the Orleans Pansh Assessors' Offices each year based on 10% of the 
assessed market value of residential property and commercial land and on 15% of the assessed market 
value of commercial buildings, public utilities and personal property The taxes become due on January 1 of 
each year, and become delinquent on Febmary 1 Before the taxes can be collected, the assessment list 
(tax roll) must be submitted to the Louisiana Tax Commission for approval From the day the tax roll is filed 
in the Board of Tax Commission, it shall act as a lien on each specific piece of real estate thereon assessed, 
which shall be subject to a legal mortgage after the year for the payment of the tax due on it Ad valorem 
taxes are collected by the City of New Orleans and remitted to the School Board on a periodic basis The 
taxes are generally collected in December, January, and February of the fiscal year A list of property on 
which taxes have not been paid is published in the official journal by the City of New Orleans If taxes are 
not paid within the penod stipulated in the public notice, the property is sold for taxes due at a tax sale 
held by the City of New Orleans The tax sale is usually held pnor to the end of the School Board's fiscal 
year 
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Note 4. Ad Valorem Taxes and Sales Tax (Continued) 

The following is a summary of authonzed and levied ad valorem taxes 

Constitutional Millage 

Ded cated MSIage 
Purpose A 

Purposes 

Purpose C 

Purpose D 

School Books, Matenals 

and Supplies 
Earty Childhood, Discipline 

and Dropout Programs 
Employee Salary.BeneTits 

and Incentives 
Air Condrtioning, Asbestos 

Removal and Facilities 

School Board General Obigation Bond Taxes 

Total MiDage 

Authorized 
Niaiaqe 

27 65 

1550 

1550 

7270 

2320 

497 

G 

Levied 
Millage 

2648 

1484 

1484 

6962 

Z222 

447 

4310 

Expres 

NotApplioahiR 

2018 

2018 

2018 

2028 

2025 

On July 19, 2008, the voters of Orleans Parish approved an extension of the Dedicate Millage for Purposes 
A, B and C for another 10 years, and Purpose D for another 20 years 

All ad valorem taxes are recorded on the basis explained in Note 2 For governmental funds, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting penod in which they become measurable and available Property taxes are 
considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax levy Available means due, or past due, and 
receivable within the cunent penod and collected within the cun-ent penod or expected to be collected soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cun-ent penod The remaining property taxes receivable are 
considered available because they are substantially collected within 60 days subsequent to year - end The 
School Board records these taxes gross of the assessor's and City's collection fees, which amounted to 
$2,761,682 and $2,490,485, respectively, for the year ended June 30,2013 

Since ad valorem taxes receivable are secured by property, there is no allowance for uncollectible taxes 

Sates taxes are assessed and due on the first day of the month subsequent to the month of sale of any retail 
sales of goods used or consumed within Orteans Pansh, including leases and rentals of movable tangible 
property The rate of sales tax dedicated to the School Board is one and one-half percent Revenues ansing 
from the one percent sales tax authorized by the voters of Orleans Pansh in 1966 are used exclusively for the 
payment of salanes of teachers and/or for the general operations of the School Board The proceeds of the 
one-half percent sales tax, which was authonzed in 1980, are used for the payment of salanes of teachers 
and other educational employees of the School Board, for the expenses of maintaining and operating schools 
and for providing funds to pay for capital improvements 
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Note 4. Ad Valorem Taxes and Sales Tax (Continued) 

Sales taxes which remain uncollected on the twenty-first day of the month due are classified as delinquent 
Sales taxes are collected by the City of New Orleans and the State of Louisiana and are remitted monthly to 
the School Board The School Board records these taxes in the penod that the underlying transaction 
occun-ed, including the City's collection fees, which amounted to $1,629,868, for the year ended 
June 30.2013 

Note 5. Loan Receivable 

On Apnl 1,2013, as part of the New Market Tax Credit (NMTC) transaction, the OSFF advanced $6,948,587 
to Wheatley NMTC Investment Fund. LLC in the fomri of a subordinate loan note The note will accme 
interest at 140% and the matunty date is March 11, 2048 Interest only payments are due quarterly for the 
first seven yeans of the note, with pnncipal and interest payments due quarterly for the remainder of the note 
At matunty. final payment of all outstanding pnncipal, accmed interest and any and all unpaid fees and others 
charges are due Interest earned for the year ended June 30, 2013 totaled $24,363 The loan is 
collateralized by a grant of a first position secunty interest in all of Wheatley NMTC Investment Fund LLC 
nghts, title and interest in its 100% membership interest in the Sub-CDE 

Future matunties are as follows 

Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30, Principle 

2014 $ 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

Thereafter 6,948.587 

Total $ 6,948,587 
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Note 6. Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30,2013, are as follovi^ 

Land' 

Buadngs Fumture Construction 
and and in 

Improwements Equpmem Process' Total 

GowgnmentalAiawles 
Assets at Cost 

Balance at June X , 2012 
MJiGons 
Deletions 
Transfers 
Transfers from RSD 
Baiance at June X , 2013 

Accunvlated Depreaabon 
Balance at June X , 2012 
Mdifions 
Deletions 
Balance at June 3D, 2013 

Total Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Net of Aocumiiated 

Depreaation at June 30,2013 

Business-Type Actiwaes 

Assets at dost 
Balance at June 30,2012 
Mdifons 
Cel^ions 
Transfers 
Transfers from RSD 
Balance at June 30.2013 

Accumulated Depreaation 

Balance at June X , 2012 
Mdifions 
Deletions 
Balance at June X X13 

Total Business-Type Activities 
Capital Assets, Net of Accuniiiated 

DepreaationatJune3a2013 
Total f^imary Govemmeit 
Capital Assets, Net of Aocumidated 

Depreaation at June 3% 2013 
* r^t being depreciated 

$ 16,X8,645 $ 161,818,212 $ 11,iea786 $ 9,493,968 $ 196393.811 
584.898 1,854.179 120,093 27,148,956 29,706,126 

(3.8W) {3,X4) 
1,053333 (1,053,833) 

16,983,743 

1,440.992 

164,726224 11299,075 35,589,091 

67,209327 
3,517284 

7,989,099 
1227,213 

70,726,611 9211332 

$ 1.440,992 $ 4,890.176 $ 
1M315 

4,994,491 

183209 
121509 

228,598,133 

75.198,426 
4,744,497 

£ M 
795X.943 

$ 16,963,743 $ 93,999313 $ 2,065.743 $ 35,589,091 $ 148358.190 

$ 6331.168 
104,315 

6.435.483 

183,X9 
121.X9 

-

$ 1,440,992 

$ 16424.735 

305,118 

$ 4,689373 

$ 98.688.986 

$ 

5 

. 

2.065.743 

-

$ 

$ 35.589.091 

305,118 

$ 6 ,1X,X5 

$ 154.788555 

47 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 6. Capital Assets (Continued) 

The School Board reviewed its capital assets and noted no impairment as of June 30,2013 

Depreciation expense, loss on disposals, and impainnent for the year ended June 30,2013, was charged to 
the followmg governmental functions 

Instruction 
Regular Ediication Programs 
Special Edxation Programs 
Other Education Programs 

Support 
Student Services 
Instructional Statf Services 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business and Central Ser\«ces 
Transportation Services 
Central Services 
Plant Sewices 

Total 

Depreaation 

$ 799.383 
311,655 

1.311.161 

291,414 
359,852 
624,278 
144.795 
101.562 
189,644 
166.553 
444,200 

$ 4744.497 

Loss on Disposals 

$ 139 
54 

228 

51 
62 

108 
25 
18 
33 
29 
77 

$ 824 

Note 7. Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

Plan Descnption - Substantially all School Board employees participate in either the Teachers' Retirement 
System of Louisiana or the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System (the Systems), which are cost-
shanng, multiple-employer public employee retirement systems Each system is administered and controlled 
at the State level by a separate board of trustees with contnbution rates and benefit provisions approved by 
the Louisiana Legislature Participation in the Teachers' Retirement System is pnmanly divided into two plans 
- the Teachers' Regular Plan and the Teachers' Plan B Five years of service credit is required to become 
vested for retirement benefits and five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits under each 
plan 

Each of the Systems issues a publicly available financial report on an annual basis that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the system These reports may be obtained by 
wnting, calling or viewing their websites 

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana 8401 United Plaza Blvd, 3^ Floor 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-7017 

PO Box94123 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123 
www trsi pro 
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Note 7 Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Continued) 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System 8660 United Plaza Blvd. Î t Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7004 

PO Box44516 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4516 
(225) 925-6484 
www Isers state la us 

Funding Policy - Contnbutions to the plans are required and detennmed by State statute (which may be 
amended) and are expressed as a percentage of covered payroll The contnbution rates in effect for the year 
ended June 30,2013, for the School Board and covered employees were as follows 

Teacher^ Retirement S>stem of Louisiana 
RegJar Ran 
Plans 
Lousana Sdiool Employees' 

Retirement System 

School Board 

24 5% 
266% 

308% 

Employees 

80% 
50% 

7 5 % / 8 0 % * 

* 8 0% effective 7/1/10 for new LSERS members 

As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11103, the School Board's contnbutions are detennined by 
actuanal valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the pnor 
fiscal year 

The contnbutions made to the systems for the past three fiscal years, which substantially equaled the 
required contnbutions for each of these years, were as follows 

2013 2012 2011 

Teacher^ Retirement System of Lousana $ 5.412.991 $ 5.168.274 $ 4.422302 

Louisana Sdiool Employees' 

netirement System $ 150,684 $ 135,050 $ 96,936 
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Note 8. Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 

In accordance with state statutes, the School Board provides certain post employment health care to its 
retired employees Substantially all of the School Board's employees may become eligible for such benefits 
upon reaching retirement age, if they are currently participating in the active health plan Starting on 
February 1,2006, the School Board paid approximately 25% of the health insurance costs for retired 
employees and their covered dependents Retirees contnbute 75% of the retiree and dependent coverage 
premiums Retirees who are eligible for Parts A and B of Medicare pay a reduced premium for health 
coverage Pnor to February 1, 2006, the School Board had a traditional fully-insured Health Insurance Plan 
and recorded expenditures as premiums were paid On February 1, 2006, the School Board changed to a 
self insured Health Insurance Plan and records expenditures as amounts are remitted to Blue Cross Blue 
Shield Louisiana, a third party administrator that reimbursed medical providers for participant claims For the 
year ended June 30, 2013, the School Board's cost for providing all health care benefits to the 513 retired 
employees and their dependents amounted to $1,970,179 

The School Board follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45) 

Annual OPEB Cost 
The School Board's Annual Required Contnbution (ARC) is an amount actuanally determined in accordance 
with GASB 45 The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, would cover normal 
cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuanal liabilities (UAL) over a penod not to exceed thirty years 
A level dollar, closed amortization penod has been used The total ARC for the fiscal year beginnmg 
July 1,2012 IS $1,467,000, as set forth below 

Normal Cost 

Interest on Nonnal Cost 

Amortzaton Payment 

Interest on Amortization Payment 

Annual Required Contnbution (ARC) 

$ 68,000 

3,000 

1,336.000 

60.000 

$ 1.467.000 

t following table shows the School Board's OPEB Obligation for the fiscal year 2013 

Beginning Net OPEB Obllgatinn, July 1,2012 

Annual Required Contribution 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 

ARC Adjustment 

OPEB Cost 

Contnbutons Made 

Cunent Year Retiree Premium 

Oiange in Net OPEB Obligation 

Ending N^OPEB Otiligation, June 30,2013 

$ 

1,467,000 

63,X0 

(54,000) 

1,476.000 

1.868,000 

$ 

1.409.000 

(392^000) 

1.017.000 
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Note 8. Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 

The following table shows the School Board's annual Post-Employment Benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of 
the cost contnbuted, and the net unfunded Post-Employment Benefits (PEB) liability 

Fecal Year 

Ended 

AnniBl 

OPEB Cost 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

Net OPEB 

Lebility (Asset) 

June 30,2013 $ 

June 30,2012 $ 

June30,2011 $ 

1.476;000 

1.479,000 

1.487,000 

12656% $ 

11650% $ 

13369% $ 

1.017.000 

1.409.000 

1.653,000 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the School Board made no contnbutions to its post employment 
benefits plan tmst since such a trust had not been established The plan was not funded at all, has no 
assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuanal valuation, the 
Actuanal Accrued Liability (AAL) was $34,978,000, which is defined as that portion, as determined by a 
particular actuanal cost method (the School Board uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the 
actuanal present value of post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by nomrial cost 
Since the plan was not funded in fiscal year 2012-2013. the entire actuanal liability of $34,978,000 was 
unfunded Below is the schedule of funding progress for the year ended June 30,2013 

Fiscal 

Year 

2013 
2012 

2011 

Actuanal 

Valuation 

Date 

7/1J2012 
7/1/2011 

7/t/2010 

(a) 
Actuarial 

Value of 

Assets 

$ 
-
-

(b) 
Actuanal 

Accrued 

Uabilrty(AAL) 

$ 34,978.000 
35.092.000 

33.572.000 

ib-B) 

Unfunded 

AAL 
(UAAL) 

$ 34.978,000 
35.092,000 

33.572.000 

m 
Funded 

Ratio 

0% 
0% 
0% 

(c) 

Covered 

Payroll 

$ 31,116.478 
33,082,275 

27.102.116 

((b-ayc) 
UAALasa 

Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 

112% 

106% 

124% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Actuanal valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability 
of events far into the future The actuanal valuation for post employment benefits includes estimates and 
assumptions regarding (1) tennination probabilities, (2) retirement rate, (3) health care cost trend rate, (4) 
participation assumption, (5) mortality rate and age based mort)idity, (6) discount rate (investment return 
assumption), (7) non-claim expenses, and (8) salary increase assumption Actuanally determined amounts 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are 
made about the future 

The actuanal calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan 
(the plan as understood by the School Board and its employee plan members) at the time of the valuation and 
on the pattem of shanng costs between the School Board and its plan members to that point The projection 
of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or 
contractual funding limitations on the pattem of cost shanng between the School Board and plan members in 
the future Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuanal calculations, the actuanal methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-tenn volatility in actuanal liabilities 
and the actuarial value of assets 
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Actuarial Cost Method 
The ARC is detennmed using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method with benefits attnbuted from the date of 
hire to expected retirement age The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year 
IS determined by projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this 
projected amount to the valuation date using the other descnbed pertinent actuanal assumptions, including 
the investment retum assumption (discount rate), mortality and tumover 

Actuanal Value of Plan Assets 
Since the ARC has not yet been funded, there are not any assets It is anticipated that, if funding should take 
place in the future, a smoothed martcet value consistent with Actuanal Standards Board Actuanal Standards 
of Practice Number 6 (ASOP 6) would be used, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 
No 45 

Termination 
The rate of withdrawal for reasons other than death and retirement were developed from the Teachers' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL) Actuanal Valuation as of June 30, 2012 Sample termination 
probabilities are as follows 

Age Teachers Age Teachers 

18-19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24-30 
31-32 
33-34 

5% 

10% 

9% 

4% 

7% 
13% 
11% 

10% 

35 
36 

37 

38-40 
41-43 

44-47 
48-51 

52+ 

9% 

8% 

7% 

6% 

5% 
4% 
3% 

4% 

Eligibility Criteria 
To be eligible for retiree health benefits, a retired employee must have met the requirements for retirement 
eligibility through the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL) 

• 30 years of service at any age, 
• Age 55 with 25 years of expenence, or 
• Age 65 with 5 years of service 

Investment Retum Assumption (Discount Rate) 
GASB Statement No 45 states that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term 
investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits Based 
on the assumption that the ARC will be funded, a 4 5% annual investment return has been used in this 
valuation 

Amortization Method 
The unfunded actuanal accrued liability is amortized over the penod of 30 years on an open basis It is 
calculated assuming a level percentage of projected payroll 
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Note 8 Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate 
The following annual trend rates are applied on a select and ultimate basis 

Bendit Select Ultimate 
Medical/Rx/StopLo6S 95% 50% 
Admimstraton 50% 50% 

Select trends are reduced 0 5% each year until reaching the ultimate trend 

Participation Assumption 
The participation assumption is the assumed percentage of future retirees that participate and enroll in the 
health plan The participation assumption used in this valuation is 25% for pre-65 retirees and 70% of pre-65 
enrollees continuing coverage beyond age 65, and is based on data provided by the School Board 

Per Capita Health Claim Cost 
Per capita health claim costs for the School Board's plan are developed using a blend of histoncal claims 
expenence and manual claim costs The annual age 60 and age 70 per capita health claim costs by plan are 
show below 

/^eSO $8,242 
Age 70 $10,867 

Age Based Morbidity 
The assumed per capita health claim costs are adjusted to reflect expected increases related to age The 
increase in per capita health claim costs related to age are assumed to be the following 

Age Increase Age Increase 
42-46 

47-51 

52-56 

57-61 

62-64 

319% 

389% 

358% 

4 52% 

506% 

65-69 

70-74 

75-79 

80-84 

85-89 

300% 

2^0% 

200% 

100% 

005% 

Post-65 Plan Election 
It IS assumed that all future post-65 retirees elect the fully-insured Humana plan 

Pre-65 Plan Costs 
The current annual plan costs assumed in the valuation of excise tax are based on the School Board's cun-ent 
premium information and plan enrollment and are estimated to be $5,133 per year for retirees and $5,986 per 
year for spouses 

Contributions 
Premiums and employer contnbutions are assumed to increase with healthcare cost trend in future years 

Mortality 
RP-2000 Table projected to 2015, applied on a gender specific basis 
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Note 8. Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) (Continued) 

Retirement Age 
Annual retirement probabilities were development from the TRSL Actuanal Valuation as of June 30, 2012 
Sample retirement ages and associated probabilities are as follows 

Age Teachers Age Teachers 

38 
39 

41 

49 

51 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

2% 

4% 

3% 

3% 

3% 
4% 

5% 

8% 

20% 

23% 

56 

57 

58 

63 

66 
67 
72 

73 

75 

25% 
37% 
0 0 0 / 

Zo% 
33% 

40% 
34% 

50% 

99% 
100% 

Salary Increase Assumption 
The salary increase assumption is 3 5% per annum 

Census Data 
The census data was provided by the School Board as of November 2012 

CPI Trend 
Health CPI is assumed to increase at a rate of 3% each year 

Dependent Composition at Retirement 
The assumed number of eligible dependents is based on the curent proportions of single and family 
contracts If spouse date of birth information was not available, ten males were assumed to be 3 years older 
than females 

Non-claim Expenses 
Non-claim expenses are based on the current amounts charged per retired employee These amounts are 
provided in the table below 

Expense Type 
Cost Per Retired Employee Per Month 

PPO 

Stop Loss - Specific (Single) 

Stop Loss - Specific (Family) 

AJministrabve Fee 

Network ̂ cess Fee 

$1264 

$3162 

$1100 

$10 75 
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Note 9 Long-Term Obligations 

All of the bonds and notes payable of the School Board are reported in the Government-Wide Financial 
Statements and are serviced by the debt service funds with revenues as descnbed below 

Bonds Payable 

Refunding Bonds 
Senes 1991 - Issued December 1,1991 
Senes 2010 - Issued September 1,2010 
Senes 2011 - Issued December 1,2011 

Revenue Bonds 
USCB 2011 - Issued December 20,2011 

Communly Disaster Loan 

Total 

Range of 
Interest in 

Remaining Years 

715-785% 
250-500% 
147-230% 

440% 

253% 

Final 
Maturity 

2/1/2015 
9f1/2020 
2/1/2015 

2/1/2021 

8/27/2016 

Balance 
as of 

June 30.2013 

$ 3,464.206 
80,200,000 
6.220,000 

79.055.000 

8,636,118 

$ 177,575,324 

Refunding Bonds 
The Refunding Bonds are special limited School Board obligations payable from and secured by pledge of 
and lien on ad valorem taxes, sales taxes and revenue shanng The bonds do not constitute general 
indebtedness or pledge of the general credit of the School Board 

$121,698,366 Public School Refunding Bonds, Senes 1991, dated December 1,1991, partially refunded by 
the Senes 1995 A and B Bonds descnbed below - The purpose of these bonds was to refund the Public 
School Refunding Bonds, Series 1990 The bonds are insured and are payable from the one-half percent 
Dedicated Sales Tax and the Constitutional Millage 

$97,005,000 Public School Refunding Bonds, dated September 1, 2010 - The purpose of the bonds was to 
refund the outstanding (a) General Obligation School Bonds Senes 1995, (b) General Obligation School 
Bonds, Senes 1996, (c) General Obligation School Bonds, Series 1997, (d) General Obligation School 
Bonds, Senes 1997A, (e) General Obligation School Bonds, Senes 1998A, and (f) General Obligation School 
Bonds, Senes 1998B The debt will be paid from the unlimited ad valorem taxation 

$9,225,000 Public School Refunding Bonds, Senes 2011 - The purpose of the bonds was to refund the 
outstanding $8,855,000 Public School Refunding Bonds, Senes 1995B dated December 1,1995, which were 
set to mature February 1,2014 The debt is payable directly from the ad valorem tax and from the V^k sales 
and use tax 

Revenue Bonds 
$79,055,000 Public School Revenue Bonds (Taxable QSCB), Senes 201 IB - The Qualified School 
Construction Bonds (QSCB) were issued for the purpose of construction, rehabilitation, and repair of public 
school facilities, including the equipping of school facilities The bonds are secured by and payable from the 
revenues from the ad valorem tax and the 1/2% sales and use tax 
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Note 9. Long-Tenn Obligations (Continued) 

Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

The School Board in-evocably designated the Senes 201 IB bonds as "Qualified School Construction Bonds" 
as defined in Section 54F of the Intemal Revenue Code and has elected under Section 6431(f)(1) of the 
Code to receive a subsidy from the United States Department of the Treasury equal to the lesser of the 
amount of interest payable on the Senes 2011A Bonds if interest were detennined at the applicable credit 
rate detennined under Section 54A(b)(3) of the Code 

Community Disaster Loan 
On August 27, 2006, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), under the provisions of the 
Community Disaster Loan Act of 2005, approved the School Board's second application for a disaster loan in 
the amount of $33,045,240 On Apnl 18, 2006, the School Board's first application was approved in the 
amount of $26,430,814, of which $25,001,093 was drawn down dunng fiscal year 2006 The School Board 
drew down the remaining $1,479,721 and the entire $33,045,240, related to the amounts approved dunng the 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2006 and 2007, respectively The purposes of these loans were to allow the 
School Board to carry on existing govemmental functions and to expand such functions to meet disaster-
related needs The term of these loans are for five years with an interest rate that is based on the five year 
Treasury rate on the date the Promissory Note is signed by FEMA, plus 1% rounded to the nearest 1/8%, and 
reducing this total by one half The interest rate is 2 93% for the loans 

The School Board applied for cancellation of a portion of the total loans as well as an extension of five years 
to repay the balance The School Board was granted the extension and cancellation of a total of $48,127,666 
of pnncipal, as well as the interest accnjed on that portion of the debt Interest accrues on a simple interest 
basts from date of receipt of loan proceeds The loans are collateralized with the School Board's future 
revenue after provision has been made for payments required in connection with any outstanding bond 
indebtedness in existence at the time of these CDL loans As of June 30,2013, the outstanding pnncipal on 
these loans was $8,636,118 

Defeased Bonds 
In March 1998, the School Board entered into an $8,155,000 refunding transaction (Senes 1998B) for a 
portion of the School Board's Senes 1995 General Obligations matunng September 2020 At June 30, 2012, 
the outstanding principal balance of the 1995 bonds, which are not included in the School Board's balance 
sheet, as they are considered defeased, totaled $7,140,000 
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Note 9 Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Debt Service Requirements 
The annual requirements to amortize all long-tenn debt outstanding at June 30, 2013, excluding capital 
leases, accrued compensated absences and claims payable is as follows 

Year Ending 

June 3a 
2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019-2021 

Refunding Bonds 

Pmapa l 

$ 15.135.329 

13.228,877 

9.905.000 

10.375.000 

10.880.000 

30.360.000 

$ 

Irterest 

14.560,343 

5.474.691 

2.692.950 

2.243,475 

1.730.000 

2.144.250 

Revenue Bonds 

Prncipal 

$ 
-
-
-
-

79,055,000 

Interest 

3.478,420 

3.478.420 

3.478,420 

3.478.420 

3.478,420 

10.435,260 

Total 89.884206 28.845.709 79.055.000 27.827.360 * 

Total 

Year Ending 

June 3a 
2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019-2021 

Communttj 

Prnapal 

$ 2.570.565 

2.646.704 

2.725.025 

693.824 

-
-

r Disaster Loan 

$ 

Interest 

225.216 

149.068 

70.747 

5.110 

-
-

Total-

Prnapal 

$ 17,705.894 

15.875.581 

12.630.025 

11.068324 

10,880.000 

109.415.000 

All Debt 

$ 

Interest 

18263.979 

9,102,179 

6242.117 

5.727.005 

5208.420 

12.579.510 

1. 8.636.118 3. 450.141 177.575.324 1. 57.123.210 

* Ttie School Board received a federal bonowing subsidy related b the interest payments SeeNoteSfcrfurtherdsdasure 

Lonq-Term Obligations 

Refunding Bonds 

- Senes 1991 
Senes 2010 
Unamortized Premium on 2010 Bond 
Senes 2011 

Revenue Bonds 
OSCB 2011 Bond 
Unamortized Premium on OSCB 2011 Bond 

Loans 
Community Disaster Loan (CDL) 

Interest Payable on Refunding Senes 1991 
OPEB Obligatton Payable 

Accrued Compensated Absences 
Liability for Claims Payable 

Total t^ng-Term Obligations 

**lnterest is compounded and due 

$ 

J-

Beginning 
Balance 

6,511,527 
89,005.000 
6.370,143 
9225,000 

79,055.000 
550.000 

11,133,343 
20,246,029 
1.409,000 

9,013,261 
35,621.120 

268.139,423 

in the future on i 

Additions/ 
Ctiange m 

Estimates 

$ 
-
-
-

-
-

-
1,947.363 
(392,000) 

(854,419) 
555,451 

$ 1.256.395 

previous years 

Retirements/ 
Debt 

Forgiveness 

$ 3,047,321 
8,805.000 

780,017 
3.005,000 

. 
64,078 

2,497.225 
10.386.184 

-
. 
-

$ 28.584.825 

> interest paya 

Ending 
Balance 

S 3,464,206 
80200.000 
5.590.126 
6,220,000 

79.055.000 
485,922 

8.636.118 
11,807,208 
1,017.000 
8,158,842 

36,176,571 

$ 240.810,993 

ble which was 

Balance 
DueWittiin 
One Year 

$ 3,080,000 
9,145,000 

780,017 

2,910.329 

-
64.078 

2,570,575 
10.852.996 

-
-
-

$ 29.402,995 

recorded as 
pnncipal 
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Note 9 Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Bond Indentures 
There are a number of limitations and restnctions contained in the vanous bond indentures The School 
Board is in compliance with all significant covenants 

Statutory Debt Limit 
As of June 30,2013, the statutory debt limit for general obligation bonds was $772,241,155, and the net legal 
debt margin was $709,868,931 The School Board has no general obligation bonded debt outstanding as of 
June 30,2013 

At June 30,2013, the pnmary govemment has accumulated $38,175,446 in the debt service funds for future 
debt requirements 

Note 10. Leases 

Operating Leases 
The School Board has a number of operating leases for land, buildings and equipment used for schools and 
administrative centers For these leases, the School Board has, as of June 30,2013, contractual agreements 
requinng the following annual rental payments 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, Amount 

2014 $ 188,449 
$ 188,449 

Rental expenditures under operating leases for facilities for the year ended June 30, 2013, amounted to 
$2,402,365 

On January 31, 2011, the School Board purchased the building in which its offices are held and created the 
Enterpnse Fund - Timbers Fund The teases for other tenants in the building were transfenred to the School 
Board at this time Future annual rental payments for these leases are as follows 

Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, Amount 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Total 

In 2014 and 2015, $429,800 and $417,536, respectively, is expected to be charged intemally to the School 
Board for rent and utilities 
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_$_ 

390,766 

147,767 

90,695 

23.956 

8,063 

661.247 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 11. Changes in Agency Funds - Deposits Due Others 

Agency Fund 

Balance 
at 

July 1.2012 Additions Deletions 

Balance 
at 

June 30,2013 

Student Activity 

Total 

$ 

$ 

265,730 

265,730 

$ 

$ 

939,219 

939,219 

$ 

$ 

985.242 

985,242 

$ 

$ 

219,707 

219,707 

Note 12. Due To/From Other Funds 

Individual balances due to/from other funds at June 30,2013, are as follows 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund 

Pass Through Fund 

General Obligation Bonds - Debt Service Fund 

Refunding Bonds - Debt Service Fund 

Capital Projects - Capital Projects Fund 

Humcane Katnna Restoration - Capita) Projects Fund 

Federal Grant Fund - Special Revenue Fund 

Master Plan Fund 

Other Non-major Govemmental Funds 

Non-major Special Revenue Funds 

Non-major Capital Project Funds 

Non-major Debt Service Funds 

Expendable Trust 

Enterpnse Funds 

Intemal Service Funds 

Total 

Due To Other Funds 

$ 65.701,383 

-
1,339.128 

7.452.723 

27,635.494 

31.081.950 

5.929.620 

70.000 

328,364 

5.247,024 

-

-

26.068 

18.602.137 

$ 163.413.891 

Due From Other Funds 

$ 

$ 

97.711.190 

20.835.267 

351.519 

-
2.910.398 

239,000 

527,567 

-

3,356.016 

9,691.793 

2.795.772 

338,760 

. 

24,656.609 

163.413.891 

The pnmary purpose of interfund receivables/payables are to (1) loan monies from the General Fund to 
individual federal funds to cover grant expenditures pending reimbursement from the respective granting 
agencies and (2) reflect operating transfers due from the General Fund to other funds All interfund payables 
are expected to be repaid within the next fiscal year 
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Note 13 On-Behalf Payments for Fringe Benefits and Salaries 

On-behalf payments for fnnge benefits and salanes are direct payments made by an entity (the paying agent) 
to a third-party recipient for the employees of another legally separate entity (the employer entity) GASB 
Statement No 24 requires employer governments to recognize revenue and expenditures or expenses for 
these on-behalf payments On-behalf revenues and related expense are recorded in the General Fund 
Dunng the year ended June 30,2013, there were no payments made on behalf of the School Board 

Note 14. Act No. 640 

Act No 640 of the 2010 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature allows the Orleans Pansh School 
Board to exclude certain costs from the amount of local revenues that it would otherwise be required to 
transfer to the Recovery School Distnct to fund certain legacy cost ansing from Humcane Katnna and Act 35 
of the 2010 Extraordinary Legislative Session The exclusion is limited to $6 million dollars each year, 
although any excess in cost may be earned over to the next fiscal year 

Legacy costs as of June 30,2013 are as follows 

Legacy Costs 2013 

Canyover From Pnor Fiscal Year $ 

Employer's cost of health insurance for retred participants in the Board's plan 

as of July 1,2012, not to exceed 25% of total premium costs 1,089,379 

A supplement of $200 per month for health insurance premiums for retired participants 

in the Board's plan as of July 1,2012 880,800 

Workers' compensation daims filed against the Board pnor to August 29,2005, 

including administrative costs 1.156,848 

Costs to defend legal claims against the Board pnor to August 29.2005 208,480 

Legal claims against the Board after August 29,2005 attnbutable to Humcane Katnna 

or Act 35 of 19951 st Extraordinary Session 208.862 

Cost of short-tenn bonowing, including but not limited to attomey fees and interest 97,447 

Fee of one-tenth of one percent of total ad valorem and sales taxes collected 241,810 

Total 3.883,626 

Maximum Allovred (6,000,000) 

Canyover to Next Fiscal Year $ -

The exclusion expires (1) once the above costs are extinguished, (2) upon action by the Orteans Pansh 
School Board to reduce the constitutional millage from the level in effect for fiscal year 2009-2010, (3) 12 
months following the full settlement of the Orleans Pansh School Board Special Community Disaster Loans, 
or (4) 20 tax years from the roll fonward millage adoption, whichever occurs first 
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Note 15. Litigation and Contingencies 

Claims 
The School Board is a defendant in several wortcers' compensation, personal injury, personnel action and 
contractual lawsuits Provisions for losses for these lawsuits are recorded in the financial statements, 
pnncipally in long-temi debt obligations Management and legal counsel for the School Board believe that the 
potential claims against the School Board, not covered by insurance, are covered by the recorded liability A 
summary of significant claims are as follows 

Eddy Oliver, et al. vs. Orleans Parish School Board, CDC No. 2005-12244 (Wrongful Termination) 
This class action was brought by approximately 7,000 former OPSB employees who allege that they 
were wrongfully temninated following Humcane Katrina A bench tnal on liability for the entire class and 
also on damages as to seven class representatives was held in 2011 On June 20,2012, the tnal court 
rendered a judgment that held the OPSB and the Louisiana Department of Education solidanly liable to 
the plaintiffs for wrongful tennination and awarded $1,362,632 in total damages to the seven class 
representatives A suspensive appeal was taken Appellate bnefs were filed and oral argument was 
conducted on May 30, 2013 After argument, the appellate court requested additional bnefing on the 
issue of res judicata, and supplemental bnefs were filed on July 8,2013 by the OPSB and the State and 
on July 22, 2013 by the class plaintiffs The court has yet to issue an opinion The only award of 
damages in this matter thus far is in the total amount of $1,362,632 The legitimacy of the judgment 
and damage award against the OPSB is being contested on appeal 

John Johnson, et al. vs. Orleans Parish School Board, et al., CDC No. 93-14333 c/w 94-5446,94-
12996,95-13271 (Toxic Tort) 
Plaintiffs filed this environmental class action law suit related to a school built on an allegedly 
contaminated site Judgment was rendered in favor of the class and against the School Board (the 
Housing Authonty of New Orteans, and the City of New Orteans were also cast in judgment) The 
distnct court approved a procedure for claims of unnamed class-members to be presented to the 
School Board to determine whether the facts of those claims are consistent with the Board's records 
At this time, the Board is engaged in that determination The School Board's liability estimate is 
$12,000,000 

Federal and State Grants 
In the nomial course of operations, the School Board receives grant funds from vanous Federal and State 
agencies The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting authonty, the purpose of which 
IS to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of funds Such audits could lead to 
requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the temris of the grants 

FEMA 
On August 39, 2010, President Obama announced the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) 
award of $1 8 billion to the New Orteans Public Schools This funding, plus an additional $206 million not 
discussed in the announcement, represent FEMA's total funding to settle the Orteans Pansh School Board 
(OPSB) and the Recovery School Distnct's (RSD) eligible disaster damage claim for school facilities and 
contents 
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Note 15. Litigation and Contingencies (Continued) 

Claims (Continued) 

FEMA (Continued) 

In addition to addressing damages to facilities and contents, this award has also supported and will continue 
to support temporary leased facilities, nine temporary modular school campuses, temporary busing costs, 
and other expenses that are necessary due to the impact of Humcane Katnna 

The majority of the FEMA funding awarded to OPSB and RSD has been structured into Alternative Projects 
under FEMA's Public Assistance program, which allows applicants to designate alternative ways to utilize 
FEMA funding to support the best interests of the community This alternate funding vehicle will provide 
maximum flexibility to facilitate the implementation of the School Facilities Master Plan for Orteans Pansh 
OPSB has been issued in excess of 200 FEMA Project Wort^sheets which authonzed or obligated 
$407 million As of June 30, 2013 OPSB has submissions to FEMA totaling $84 2 million and has been 
reimbursed $691 million OPSB plans on using the majonty of the remaining authonzed monies to fund 
Phase One of the Master Plan, and to recover properly pn^cured and executed work in the years immediately 
following the disaster 

Construction Contracts 
At June 30, 2013, the School Board had construction commitments of approximately $1171 million These 
commitments will be paid out of the Capital Projects Funds 

Note 16 Interfund Operating Transfers 

Interfund operating transfers for the year ended June 30,2013, were as follows 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund 

Pass Through Fund 

Federal Grant Fund 

Capital Projects - Other 

Master Plan Fund 

QSCB Constnjcbon Fund 

Non-Major Govemmental Funds 

Non-Major Speaal Revenue Funds 

Non-Major Debt Service Funds 

Propnetary Funds 

Enterpnse Funds 

Internal Service Funds 

Total 

Operating transfers between the General Fund and other funds are generally made to provide supplemental 
funds for program operations 
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Transfers In 

$ 3.975.437 
84,225 

-

-
-

74 
2.824 

23,985,449 

$ 28.048.009 

$ 

$ 

Transfers Out 

2,130 
1.215.543 
2.737,101 

74,232 
6,948,587 

16.973.112 

97.304 

-

-

28.048.009 
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Note 17. Risk Management 

The School Board is exposed to various nsks of loss related to torts, theft of. damage to, or destruction of 
assets, erors or omissions, wort<ers' compensation and health insurance for its employees The School 
Board has established the following internal service funds to account for and finance these nsks of loss 

Employee Health Insurance/Retiree Health Insurance 
These funds are used to account for the employee, retiree and employer contnbutions to, and the payment of 
setf-msured claims for the Health Insurance Plan On February 1, 2006. the School Board offered a self-
insured employee medical and Health Insurance Plan financed solely by employees and the School Board 
The plan has a $200,000 stop-loss provision, whereby any claims mcun'ed in excess of the amount for a 
single insured is covered by reinsurance purchased by the School Board Pnor to February 1, 2006, the 
School Board offered a fully-insured Health Insurance 

Workers' Compensation Insurance 
This fund is used to account for claims ansing from employment related injunes pnor to July 1, 2006 The 
School Board maintained a self-insurance plan, which included the purchase of insurance for claims in 
excess of $500,000 per occurrence The wortters' compensation limit for each accident is the statutory 
amount At June 30,2013, there were 57 active claims 

Self-insured litigated claims are not reported in internal service funds, but the revenues and expenses for 
non-litigated claims are in the General Fund The estimate for litigated claim liabilities is reported in the 
Govemment-Wlde Financial Statements 

A reconciliation of the unpaid claims liability, including the litigated claims resen/e, as of June 30^ is as 
follows 

Employee 
Health Health 

Insurance F ind Insurance Fund 

Woriters' 
CompensaUcn 

Fmd 
Litigated 
Claims Total 

Unpaid Claims, as Previously 
Reported June 30. 2012 

Cunent Year Claims 
Incurred and Changes 

in Estimates 

Claims Paid 

Unpaid Claims as of Year 
Ended June 30.2013 

$ 

$ 

84.109 

3.551.009 

(3,551,009) 

84.109 

$ 

$ 

690,891 

3,732.494 

(3.882,894) 

540.491 

$ 3.324.345 

372.345 

(1,156,848) 

$ 2.539.842 

35.621,120 

555.451 

. 

$ 36.176.571 

$ 41,844,841 

8211.299 

(8,590,751) 

$ 41.465.389 

The above unpaid claims as of June 30^ include amounts for claims incurred but not yet reported, as 
detennined from actual claims paid subsequent to year-end as well as an estimate based upon histoncal lag 
trends 
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Note 18. Deficits in Fund Equity 

The Humcane Katnna Restoration Fund has a fund deficit of $35,535,565 This fund deficit is expected to be 
funded by making a draw down from the funds set aside for the School Board by FEMA as discussed in Note 
15 

The Master Plan Fund has a fund deficit of $6,999,094 This fund deficit is expected to be funded through 
reimbursement from funding sources for allowable expenditures that have been mcun'ed 

The CDBG Capital Projects Fund has a fund deficit of $5,313,803 This fund deficit is expected to be funded 
through reimbursement from funding sources for allowable expenditures that have been mcun'ed 

Note 19. Contingency for Unbilled Federal Revenue 

Included in Due from Other Govemments are $4,796,788 of amounts that are unbilled At this time, it is 
uncertain whether all of these amounts will be recovered under the federal programs as they are recorded 
Once the School Board has billed these amounts and received the reimbursements, adjustments will be 
recorded as required 

Note 20. Fund Balances 

The nature and purpose of the fund balance designations are as follows 

Nonspendable for Prepaid Items - Represents property insurance which will be used in the future fiscal 
penod 

Nonspendable for Inventory - Represents the food mventones in the Child Nutntion Fund which will be used 
in the future fiscal penod 

Restncted for Encumbrances - This restnction was established for outstanding purchase orders that the 
School Board intends to honor 

Restricted for Debt Service - This restnction represents the amounts restncted for payment of pnncipal and 
interest matunng in future years on bonded debt 

Restncted for Capital Items - This restnction was established for capital purchases which will be used in 
future fiscal penods 

Assigned to Special Proiects - This represents the unexpended portion of unrestncted monies received by 
the School Board and designated for special programs 

Assigned to Capital Proiects Fund - This represents an assignment of funds that are designated for 
constnjction and renovation projects 
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Note 21. New Market Tax Credits 

In Apnl 2013, the School Board and OSFF entered into a New Martlet Tax Credit Transaction (NMTC) to 
provide financing for the construction and development of the Phillis S Wheatley School, a charter school 
located in New Orleans, Louisiana OSFF is a public benefit corporation which will sen/e as leverage lender 
OSFF IS a component unit of the School Board as descnbed in Note 1 to the financial statements 

In Apnl 2013, the School Board and the RSD signed a cooperative endeavor agreement (CEA) to approve 
the transfer of the Phillis S Wheatley School to the OSFF through a 99 year ground lease Rent under this 
lease is $1 per year of the term The CEA then required the transfer of the Phillis S Wheatley School from 
OSFF to the Wheatley School Facility Foundation, Inc (Wheatley QALICB) through the execution of a 65 
year ground lease, with Wheatley QALICB obtaining debt and equity financing to complete construction of the 
Wheatley School Rent under this lease is $1 per year of the terni The CEA further required the School 
Board to provide sufficient funds to the OSFF, by either loan or grant, as necessary to complete construction 
of the Wheatley School Pursuant to this requirement, the School Board advanced $23,911,217 to OSFF, 
$6,948,587 of which was loaned to Wheatley NMTC Investment Fund LLC, with OSFF as the leveraged 
lender The remaining $16,962,630 was provided to Wheatley QALICB as a grant to be used solely and 
exclusively to pay for the construction costs of the Wheatley School See Note 5 for tenns of the loan from 
OSFF to Wheatley NMTC Investment Fund LLC 

Note 22. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 62 (GASB 62) 
In December 2010, the GASB issued Statement No 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements GASB 62 incorporates 
into GASB's authontative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the 
following pronouncements issued on or before November 30,1989, which does not conflict with or contradict 
GASB pronouncements Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, 
Accounting Pnnciples Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Amencan Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants' (AICPA) Committee on Accounting Procedure This statement is effective for 
penods beginning after December 15,2011 The adoption of this statement in fiscal year 2013 did not have 
any impact on the School Board's financial statements 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63 (GASB 63) 
The GASB issued Statement No 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Defened 
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, in June 2011 This Statement provides financial reporting guidance 
for defen-ed outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources The provisions of this Statement are 
effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011 The adoption of this 
statement in fiscal year 2013 did not have any impact on the School Board's financial statements other than 
change the descnption of "Net Assets" to "Net Position" 
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Note 22. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 65 (GASB 65) 
The GASB issued Statement No 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, in March 2012 
This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows 
of resources or defen'ed inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously 
reported as assets and liabilities The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for 
penods beginning after December 15, 2012 Management does not anticipate the adoption of this statement 
will have a significant impact on the School Board's financial statements 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 66 (GASB 66) 
The GASB issued Statement No 66, Technical Corrections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB Statements 
No 10 and No 62, in March 2012 The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial 
reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the 
issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type 
Definitions, and No 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements The provisions of this Statement are effective for 
financial statements for penods beginning after December 15,2012 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 67 (GASB 67) 
The GASB issued Statement No 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB 
Statement No 25, in June 2012 The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by state and 
local govemmental pension plans The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for 
penods beginning afler June 15,2013 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 (GASB 68) 
The GASB issued Statement No 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of 
GASB Statement No 27, in June 2012 The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and 
financial reporting by state and local govemments for pension The provisions of this Statement are effective 
for financial statements for penods beginning after June 15, 2014 Management anticipates the adoption of 
this statement will have a significant impact on the School Board's financial statements 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 69 (GASB 69) 
The GASB issued Statement No 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations, in 
January 2013 This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to 
government combinations and disposals of government operations The requirements of this Statement are 
effective for government combinations and disposals of govemment operations occumng in financial 
reporting penods beginning after December 15,2013, and should be applied on a prospective basis 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 70 (GASB 70) 
The GASB issued Statement No 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial 
Guarantees, in Apnl 2013 The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by 
state and local govemments that extend and receive nonexchange financial guarantees The provisions of 
this Statement are effective for reporting penods beginning after June 15,2013 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 23. Prior Period Adjustment 

Dunng fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, management determined that a $7,808,806 understatement of 
receivables and revenues occun-ed relating to the accrual of June 2013 sales taxes collected by the City of 
New Orteans in August 2013 As this amount is owed to other LEA's, the total would have been recorded as 
a liability and expenditure Thus the net effect of this error is $-0- to the fund balance and net position of the 
School Board The $7,808,806 is included as Due to Other Governments in the Pass-Through Fund as of 
June 30.2013 

Note 24. Subsequent Events 

Subsequent to year end, the School Board, through the OSFF, became party to a new martlet tax credit 
transaction wherein OSFF, acting as the leverage lender, loaned $6,849,000 to McDonogh Elementary 
Investment Fund, LLC for the constmction of a school building 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were available 
to be issued, December 23, 2013, and determined that there were no events, except as noted above, which 
occurred which require disclosure No subsequent events occumng after the date above have been 
evaluated for inclusion in these financial statements 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Companson Schedule 
General Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Onqmal 

$ 12.165.257 $ 
5,737,303 

400.000 

-
2.982,623 

12.276.144 
2,253.417 
1,293.761 

-

37,108.505 

Final 

12.939.166 $ 
5.617.516 

300,000 

-
3.791.712 

12.115.062 
2.253.417 
1,293.761 

-

38,310,634 

Actual 

10.412,764 
5,351.241 

76.923 
43,178 

4.787,800 

11,963,784 
2.455.088 
1,371,689 

36.537 

36.499.004 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Posmve 
(Negative) 

$ (2.526,402) 
(266.275) 
(223.077) 

43.178 
996.088 

(151.278) 
201.671 

77.928 
36.537 

(1,811,630) 

Revenues 
Local Sources 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Tax (Including Vehicle) 
Eamings on Investments 
Donations 
Ottier 

State and Federal Sources 
Minimum Foundation Program 
State Revenue Shanng 
Other 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Cunent 

Instruction 
Regular Programs 
Speaal Programs 
Other Programs 

Support 
Student Services 
Instmctional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Sennces 
Student Transportation Sennces 
Central Services 
Plant Services 
Other 

Food Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Debt Service 

Pnncipal Retirement 
Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expenditures 

12.891.191 
3.018.349 
2.095.495 

2.011.999 
1.778.563 
2.746.100 
2.631,062 
1,953.213 

3.204.296 
3.475.629 
5.691.452 

12.891,191 
3.261.376 
2.095.495 

2.255.026 
1.778.563 
2.784.100 
2.631,062 
1,980.213 
3.562.336 
4.392,209 
5.691.452 

13.027.746 
3.183.692 
1.967.446 

2.097,799 
1.689.262 
2.389.186 
2,401.313 
1.763,709 
3,206.358 
2,769,916 
5.570,994 

(136.555) 
77,684 

128.049 

157.227 
89.301 

394.914 
229.749 
216.504 

355,978 
1.622.293 

120.458 

500,000 158.713 158.713 

41,997.349 43,481,736 40.067.421 3.414.315 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures (4,888.844) (5.171,102) (3.568.417) 1.602,685 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Companson Schedule (Continued) 
General Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Onginal Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positwe 
(Negative) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Other 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Appropnations from Pnor Year 

Budgetary Fund Balance 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

5.500.000 5,500.000 
11,435 

3.975.437 

(2.130) 

5.500.000 5.500.000 3,984,742 

11.435 
(1,524,563) 

(2.130) 

(1.515,258) 

Net Change in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

Fund Balance, June 30,2013 

Less Appropnations from Beginning of Year 
Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis, June 30,2013 

$ 611.156 $ 328.898 416.325 J ^ 

46,461.737 

87.427 

$ 46.878.062 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Pass Through Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Revenues 

Local Sources 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Sales and Use Tax (Including Vehicle) 

Eamings on Investments 

Other 

state and Federal Sources 

Minimum Foundation Program 

State Revenue Shanng 

Other 

Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Current 

Instnicbon 

Regular Programs 

Special Programs 

Other Programs 

Support 

Student Sennces 

Instnjctional StafT Support 

(General Administration 

School Administration 

Business Services 

Student Transportation Sennces 

Central Sennces 

Plant Sennces 

Other 

Food Sennces 

Capital Outlay 

Other 

Debt Sennce 

Pnnapal Retirement 

Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Onginal Final Actual 

Vanance with 

Final Budget 

Posiuve 

(Negative) 

$ 110,039.439 $ 110,039.439 $ 110.039.439 $ 

82.925.427 82.925,427 82.925.427 

33.909.646 33.909.646 33.909.646 

226,874.512 226.874,512 226,874.512 

.088,389 

8,088.389 

3.088.389 1,086,389 

8.088,389 1,088,389 

218.786,123 218,786,123 218.786,123 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Continued) 
Pass Through Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Transfers Out - Charters and RSD 
Other 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30,2012 

Fund Balance, June 30,2013 

Onginal 

84,225 
(1.215,543) 

(195.739.887) 
(21,914,918) 

(218.786.123) 

-

$ 

Final 

84.225 
(1,215.543) 

(195.739.887) 
(21.914.918) 

(218.786.123) 

-

$ $ 

Actual 

84.225 
(1.215.543) 

(195.739,887) 
(21.914.918) 

(218.786.123) 

-

_ 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negauve) 

. 

-

$ 

Budget amounts for the Pass Through Fund were set equal to actual revenues and expenditures incurred since the fund 
has no fomial budget, all revenues recognized are fully expended or transferred out to other funds and to the Recovery 
School Distnct and to charter schools 

72 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Federal Grant Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Ongmal Final Actual 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Revenues 
Local Sources 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sates and Use Tax (Including Vehicle) 
Earnings on Investments 
Other 

state and Federal Sources 
Minimum Foundation Program 
state Revenue Shanng 
Other 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

74.943 
35,941.519 

36.016.462 

74,943 
35.941,519 

74.943 
35.941.519 

36,016,462 36.016.462 

Expenditures 
Cunent 

Instmction 
Regular Programs 
Speaal Programs 
Other Programs 

Support 
Student Sennces 
Instmctional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administrabon 
Business Sennces 
Student Transportation Sennces 
Central Sen/ices 
Plant Sennces 
Other 

Food Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
DebtSennce 

Pnnapal Retirement 
Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

664.496 
2,468,068 
I1.616.407 

3.187.459 
4,727,677 

244,573 
18.527 

259.066 
93,088 

664.496 
2.468.068 

21,616,407 

3,187.459 
4.727,677 

244.573 
18,527 

259.066 
93.088 

664.496 
2.466.068 

21.616.407 

3.187,459 
4.727.677 

244,573 
18.527 

259,066 
93.088 

33.279,361 33.279.361 33.279,361 

2.737.101 2.737.101 2.737,101 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Continued) 
Federal Grant Fund 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Onginal Final Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Transfers Out - Charters and RSD 
Other 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fuitd Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30.2012 

Fund Balance, June 30,2013 

(2.737.101) (2.737.101) (2.737.101) 

$ 

(2.737,101) 

-

$ 

(2.737.101) 

-

- $ 

(2,737,101) 

-

- $ 

-

-

The budgeted amounts of revenues and expenditures for the Federal Grant Fund were set equal to actual due to 
differences in grant penods compared to the fiscal penod as well as extensions of grant penods 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Other Post-Employment Benefits Information 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Fi<ral 

Year 

2013 

2012 

2011 

Actuanal 

Valuation 

Date 

7/1fi012 

7flC011 

7/1/2010 

(a) (b) 

Actuarial Actuanal 

Value of Accmed 

Assets Uability(AAL) 

$ - $ 34,978.000 

35.092,000 

33,572,000 

(b-a) 

Unfunded 

AAL 

(UAAL) 

$ 34,978,000 

35,092,000 

33,572,000 

(a/b) (c) 

Funded Covered 

Ratio Payroll 

0% $ 31,116,478 

0% 33,082.275 

0% 27.102.116 

Actuanal Assumptions 2013 

Actuanal Cost Method 

Amortization Method 

Amortization Penod 

Asset Valuation Method 

Investment Rate of Retum 

Projected Salary Increases 

Projected Uhit Credit Cost 

Level Percentage of Payroll 

30 Years-Open Basis 

Not Funded 

4 5% 

30% 

Actuanal Assumptions 2012 

Actuanal Cost Method 

Amortization Method 

Amortization Penod 

Asset Valuation Method 

Investment Rate of Retum 

Protected Salary Increases 

Projected Uh It Credit Cost 

Level Percentage of Payroll 

30 Years-Open Basis 

Not Funded 

4 5% 

35% 

Actuanal Assumptions 2011 

Actuanal Cost Method 

Amortization Method 

Amortization Penod 

Asset Valuation Method 

ln\estment Rate of Retum 

Prpiected Salary tnaeases 

Projected Uh It Credit Cost 

Level Percentage of PayroD 

30 Years-Open Basis 

Not Funded 

45% 
35% 

{(b-ayc) 
UAALasa 

Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 

112% 

106% 

124% 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet • By Fund Type 
Non-Major Governmental Funds 
June 30,2013 

Special 

Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Project Total 
Assets 
Cash 

Due from Other Funds 
Due from Other Govemments 
Inventory 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 
Liabitibes 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Other Govemments 
Defened Revenues 

Total Liabihbes 

Fund Balances 

Nonspendable 
Inventory 

Restncted for 

Capital Projects 
Debt Service 

Assigned to 

Encumbrances 
Special Programs 

Total Fund Balances 

Total LiabiliUes and Fund Balances 

$ 698.682 
3.356.016 

854.163 
54,208 

2,795.772 9.691.793 
1.041.097 

$ 698.682 
15.843.581 

1.895.260 
54.208 

$ 

$ 

4,963,069 

188.658 
328,364 

-
366,844 

883,866 

$ 

$ 

2.795,772 

-
-
-

. 

$ 

$ 

10.732.890 

1,112.352 
5.247,024 

1.675,592 

-

8.034,968 

$ 

$ 

18.491,731 

1,301.010 
5.575.388 
1,675,592 

366,844 

8.918.834 

54,208 

2.795.772 

175,459 
3.849.536 

7,835,975 

15.618.217 

(20,756,270) 

54,208 

7,835.975 
2,795.772 

15.793.676 
3.849.536 

(20.756.270) 

$ 

4,079.203 

4,963,069 $ 

2.795,772 

2.795,772 $ 

2.697,922 

10.732,890 $ 

9,572.897 

18.491,731 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance - By Fund Type 
Non-Major Govemmental Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Revenues 
Local Sources 

Sales Taxes 
Food Services 
Donations 
Other 

State and Federal 
Minimum Foundation Program 
Other 
Federal Funds 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Instmction 

Regular Education Programs 
special Education Programs 
Other Education Programs 

Support 
student Sendees 
Instmctional Staff Services 
General Mministraton 
Business Semces 
Central Services 
Plant Sendees 

Food Sennces 
Capital OuDay 
DebtSewce 

Pnncipal Rebrement 
Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expendihires 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Proceeds from DebtSemce 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30,2012 

Fund Balance, June 30,2013 

Special 
Revenue 

$ - $ 
582.504 
173.753 

14,883 

174,708 
800.656 

5,318,984 

7,065.488 

659,909 
43,209 

375.372 

39,834 
158.753 

-
71,954 

145.850 
68.262 

5.452,790 
-

-
-

7,015.933 

49.555 

-
74 

(97,304) 

(97,230) 

(47,675) 

4,126.878 

$ 4.079.203 $ 

Debt 
Service 

5,682,463 

-
-
-

-
-
-

5.682.463 

-
-
-

-
-

90.919 

-
-
-
-
-

2.497.225 
301,371 

2,889,515 

2.792,948 

-
2.824 

-

2,824 

2,795.772 

-

2,795.772 

Capital 

Project 

$ . $ 
-
-
-

-
-

4.338,070 

4,338,070 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

121.013 

-
9,105.269 

-
-

9.226.282 

(4,888,212) 

-
-
-

(4,888,212) 

7.586.134 

$ 2,697.922 $ 

Total 

5.682,463 
582,504 
173.753 

14,883 

174,708 
800,656 

9.657.054 

17.086,021 

659.909 
43.209 

375,372 

39.834 

158.753 
90.919 
71.954 

145.850 
189,275 

5.452.790 
9.105.269 

2.497.225 
301,371 

19,131,730 

(2.045.709) 

-
2,898 

(97,304) 

(94.406) 

(2.140.115) 

11,713,012 

9.572,897 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

Combining Balance Sheet 

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 

June 30,2013 

state Child Non-Recurnng 
and Local Nutrition Operational Total 

Assets 
Cash 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Govemments 
Inventory 

$ 698,682 $ $ 698.682 
677.632 1,435.499 1,242,885 3.356,016 

260,651 593,512 - 854,163 

54,208 - 54,208 

Total Assets $ 938,283 $ 2,781,901 $ 1,242,885 $ 4,963.069 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 
Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Defened Revenues 

Total Liabilities 

7,679 $ 
328,364 
366.844 

94,502 86,477 $ 188,658 
328.364 
366.844 

702.887 94,502 86.477 883.866 

id Balances 
Nonspendable 

Inventory 

Assigned to 
Encumbrances 
Special Programs 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilibes and Fund Balances 

-

20.459 
214.937 

235,396 

S 938,283 

54,208 

46,125 
2.587.066 

2,687,399 

$ 2.781,901 $ 

-

108.875 
1.047,533 

1,156.408 

1.242,885 

54,208 

175,459 
3.849.536 

4,079,203 

$ 4.963.069 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

state Child Non-Recurnng 
and Local Nutribon Operational Total 

Revenues 

Local Sources 

Food Sendees 

Donations 

Other 

State and Federal 

Minimum Foundation Program 

Other 

Federal Funds 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Instmcton 

Regular Education Programs 

Special Educaton Programs 

Other Education Programs 

Support 

Student Services 

Instructional staff Support 

Business Semces 

Central Ser\Aces 

Plant Services 

Food Seruces 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financmg Sources and Uses 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance. June 30,2012 

Fund Balance. June 30.2013 

$ 
173.753 

14,883 

-

800.656 

24,166 

1,013,458 

341,474 

43,209 

375,372 

39,834 

158,753 

-

-

-

958,642 

54,816 

74 
(13.079) 

(13.005) 

41.811 

193,585 

$ 235.396 

$ 582.504 5 

-
-

174,708 

-
5,294,818 

6.052,030 

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
5,452,790 

5,452,790 

599,240 

-
(84,225) 

(84,225) 

515,015 

2,172,384 

$ 2,687,399 ! 

-
-

-
-
-

. 

318,435 

-
-

-
-

71,954 

145,850 

68,262 

-

604,501 

(604,501) 

-
-

. 

(604,501) 

1.760,909 

5 1.156,408 

$ 582,504 

173,753 

14,RR3 

174.708 

800,656 

5.318,984 

7,065,488 

659.909 

43,209 

375,372 

39.334 

158,753 

71,954 

145.850 

68,262 

5,452.790 

7,015.933 

49,555 

74 
(97,304) 

(97,230) 

(47,675) 

4,126,878 

$ 4.079,203 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Debt Service Funds 
June 30,2013 

Community 
Disaster Loan 

QSCB 

2011 Total 

Assets 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

Fund Balances 
Restncted for Debt Sen/ice 

$ 2.795,772 $ 

$ 2.795.772 $ 

$ 2,795.772 $ 

$ 2.795,772 

2,795.772 

$ 2.795,772 

Total Fund Balances 2,795.772 $ $ 2.795.772 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Debt Service Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Community 

Disaster Loan 

$ 5,682.463 

5.682.463 

$ 

QSCB 

2011 

• $ 

Total 

5.682.463 

5.682.463 

Revenues 

Local Sources 

Sates and Use Tax 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Support 

General Administration 

DebtSennce 

Pnncipal Retirement 

Interest and Bank Charges 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses and Sources 

Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30,2012 

Fund Balance, June 30.2013 

90.919 

2.795772 

90.919 

2.497,225 

298.547 

2,886.691 

2,795.772 

_ 

2,824 

2.824 

(2,824) 

2.824 

2.824 

2.497.225 

301.371 

2.889.515 

2.792.948 

2.824 

2.824 

2,795,772 

2.795,772 $ 2795772 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non-Major Capital Projects Funds 
June 30,2013 

&0 Harratts 
Bond Capital Casino CDBG 

Prqect Fund Capital Projects Capilai Prqects Total 

/tesets 

Due from Other Rjnds 

Due from Other Governmenb 

Total Assets 

$ 

$ 

5.070.398 

5.070.398 

$ 

$ 

4.616.919 

4,616,919 

$ 

$ 

4,476 

1.041.097 

1.045.573 

$ 

$ 

9.691.793 

1,041,097 

10.732 W 

Labilities and Fund Balances 

Labilities 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Due to OtherGovemments 1.675,592 

1.112.352 $ 1,112352 

5247,024 5.247.024 
1.675,592 

Total Liabames 

Rjnd Balances 

Restncted for Capital Projects 

Restncted for Encumbrances 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilibes and Fund Balances 

5.063.775 

6.623 

5.070398 

$ 5.070.398 $ 

1,675,592 

2.772.200 

169.127 

2.941,327 

4,616,919 1 

6.359,376 

15,442.467 

(20.756,270) 

(5.313.803) 

5 1.045.573 $ 

8.034.968 

7.835,975 

15.618217 

(20,756270) 

^697.922 

10.732390 

83 



ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
Non-Major Capital Projects Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

G 0 Harrah's 

Bond Capital Casino CDBG 

Project Fund Capital Projects Capital Projects Total 

Revenues 

State and Federal 

Federal Funds 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Support 

Plant Services 

Capital Outlay 

Total Expendibjres 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30,2012 

Fund Balance. June 30,2013 

$ - , 

_ 

121.013 

121,013 

(121.013) 

(121,013) 

5.191.411 

$ 5.070,398 

5 

. 

2,171.796 

2,171,796 

(2.171.796) 

(2,171,796) 

5.113,123 

I 2.941,327 

$ 4.338.070 $ 

4,338.070 

6.933,473 

6,933,473 

(2.595,403) 

(2,595,403) 

(2,718.400) 

$ (5313.803) S 

4338.070 

4.338,070 

121.013 

9.105269 

9226,282 

(4.888212) 

(4,888212) 

7,586,134 

2,697,922 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Fund Type - Intemal Service Funds 
June 30,2013 

Employee 
Health 

Insurance 

Retiree 
Health 

Insurance 

Workers' 
Compensation 

hs i rance 

Total 
Intemal 
Service 

Funds 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Other Receivables 

Due From Other Funds 

433 

14;637.701 

2.842.813 $ 

136.240 

10.018.908 

71338 

$ 2.842813 

208.511 

24,656.609 

Total Assets 14,638.134 2,979.053 10.018,908 71338 27.707,933 

Liabilities and Net Position 
LiabiBbes 

Accounts Payable 

Due to aherFunds 

ijabliV Claims Payable 

Defened Revenue 

168.635 
13.175.629 

84,109 

1209.761 

179,327 
35.522 

540.491 

2223.713 

473,442 

5,319,148 

2.539.842 

1.686,476 

71338 
821,404 

18.602.137 

3.164.442 

5,119,950 

Total Labilities 14338.134 2379,053 10,018.908 71338 27,707.933 

Net Position 

Restncted 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Net Position 
Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

En^Ioyee Retree Workers' 

Health Health (^nf)ensaticn 

hsurance Insirance hsurance E-Rate 

Total 

Internal 

Service 

Funds 

Operating Revenues 

Empkiyer Contributions 

Retiree Ccntiibutions 

Empkjyee Contributons 

Workers O^mpensallon Reimbursement 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

General Admimstrative 

Central Sennces 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating Revenues 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out 

Change m Net Assets 

NetPositicnatJune30,2012 

Net fHtsition at June 30,2013 

$ 3,529,564 $ 

21,455 

2,120.579 
1,762.315 

^720.037 $ 8370.170 

1.762.315 

21.455 

-

3.551,009 

3551,009 

3351,009 

-

338^894 

631.261 

3251,633 

3382.894 

500,828 

3,220.865 

610.428 

Z610,437 

3,220,865 

500.828 

10354,768 

1241,689 

9.413.079 

10354,768 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type - Intemal Service Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Employee Retiree Workers' 

Health Health Compensation 

Insurance Insurance Insurance E-Rate 

Total 

Intemal 

Service 

Funds 

Cash Flows fTom Operatng Activities 

Cash Premiums Received 

Cash Paid in Claims and Benefits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating 

Activities 

Cash Flows from Non-Capftal 

Fnancng Activities 

literfifid Transfers 

Net Cash F^ovided by Non-Capital 

Financng Activities 

Net Inaease in Cash 

Cash Beginning of Year 

Cast\ End of Year 

Reconafiation of Operatng hcome 

to Net Cash Provded by Operating 

Activities 

$ 

$ 

91.238 $ 

(91.238) 

-

$ 

5.621,582 

(3,857.091) 

1.764.491 

1,764,491 

1.078.322 

2,84Z813 

$ 

$ 

1.156.848 

(1.156348) 

-

. 

$ 

$ 

(71.838) 

71,838 

-

. 

$ 

$ 

6.797,830 

(5.033.339) 

1,764.491 

1.764.491 

1.078.322 

Z84Z813 

OperEting Income 

Adjustments to Reconale Operating 

Income to Net Cash Provided by 

Operatng Activities 

Changes in 

aher Receivables 

Due from Other Finds 

Accounts Payable 

Defened Revenue 

Due to Other Funds 

Qaims Payable/Setf-Insured 

Net Cash Provided by Operating 

Activities 

(433) 

(7.249,340) 

153,188 

(1,247,974) 

8,572.709 

(228.150) 

(6.441) 

1.113,867 

174,687 

631,262 

1,516 

(150.400) 

-
(135533) 

368371 

1,686,476 

(1.135311) 

(784503) 

406,917 

(406,917) 

1,764,491 

400.043 

(6.271,006) 

696,746 

1,069.764 

7.031,997 

(1.163,053) 

1,764.491 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities 
Fiduciary Fund Type - Agency Funds 
June 30,2013 

Student 
Activity 

Agency 
Total 

fissAs 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Due b Student Groups 

Total Uablites 

219,707 219.707 

$ 

$ 

$ 

219,707 

45,420 

174,287 

219,707 

$ 

$ 

$ 

219,707 

45.420 

174,287 

219,707 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statement of Changes m Assets and Liabilities 
Fiduciary Fund Type - Agency Funds 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013 

Student Acbvity 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Student Groups 

Total Ljabilfties 

Total Agency Funds 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Smdent Groups 

Total Uabilibes 

Balance 

June 30,2012 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

265.730 

265,730 

39.714 

226,016 

265,730 

265,730 

265.730 

39,714 

226,016 

265730 

Addibons/ 

TransfeistoOPSB 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

939.219 

939,219 

5,706 

933,513 

939,219 

939,219 

939.219 

5.706 

933,513 

939.219 

Dedxt icns 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

985,242 

985.242 

985,242 

985.242 

985,242 

985.242 

985.242 

985.242 

Balance 

June 3a 2013 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

219.707 

219,707 

45,420 

174,287 

219.707 

219.707 

219,707 

45,420 

174.287 

219,707 
= — — = 
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statistical Schedule I 
ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Govemment-Wlde Expenses by Function 
For the Three Years Ended June 30,2013 

(Unaudited) 

Govemmental Activibes 2013 2012 2011 
Instmcton 

Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Other Instnjcbonal Programs 

Support Services 
Student Sen/ices 
Instrucfaonal Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration Services 
Business Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Central Services 
Plant Services 
Other 

Food Sennces 

Transfer to Charter Schools and RSD 

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 

Total Govemmental Activities 

$ 16,614,774 
6.477.596 

27.251.809 

6.056.891 
7,479,352 

12,975,305 
3,009,496 
2,110,917 
3,941.658 
3,461,728 
9,232,493 

21,914,918 

5.452,790 

195,739.887 

5,030,902 

$ 326,750,516 

$ 14,456.934 
21.125.509 
10,258,296 

6,416,504 
8,522.463 

14.163,953 
2.888.897 
2,155.218 
4,520.742 
3.207.763 

14,699,628 
563,236 

4.661,895 

189,111.737 

11,903.516 

$ 308,656,291 

$ 12,485,534 

5.670,809 
19.771.214 

4,829,455 
7.501.398 

12,123.862 
1,946,446 
2,198,940 
3,154,365 
2.767.098 

10,508.007 
530.941 

3,864,930 

183.113,370 

9,444.926 

$ 279,911,295 
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Statistical Schedule II 
ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Govemment-Wlde Revenues 
For the Three Years Ended June 30,2013 

(Unaudited) 

Govemmental Activities 2013 2012 2011 
Program Revenues 

Charges for Sennces 
OperaDng Grants and Contiibutions 
Capital Grants and Contnbutions 

General Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
State Revenue Shanng 
Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) 
Interest and Investinent Eamings 
Debt Forgiveness 
Insurance Proceeds 
Miscellaneous 

Total Govemmental Activities 

$ 582,504 

43,761.262 
9,295,834 

133.691.064 
108.119,002 

2.455,088 
46,048,138 

175,947 
-
-

6,208.367 

$ 350,337.206 

$ 1,497.632 
39.318.354 
15.339,224 

120,447.536 
90,820.786 
2.253.417 

42,342,377 
370,195 

8,298,250 
-

22.471,027 

$ 343,158,798 

$ 1,521,380 
42.064.857 

9.504,524 

110.794.005 
95,109,617 
2.777,950 

38,921,305 
487,919 

46,341,764 
-

(3,599.309) 

$ 343,924.012 
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statistical Schedule 
ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
General Fund Expenditures by Function 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
June 30,2013 

(Unaudited) 

Govemntental Activities 

Instructional 

Regular 

Spenal 

Other Instmctional Programs 

Support Sennces 

student Sennces 

Instnjcbonal Staff 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Busmess Administration 

Business Sennces 

Maintenance of Plant 

Student Transportation 

Central Sennces 

Food Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other 

Debt Service 

Total 

2012-2013 

$ 13,027.746 

3.183.692 

1,967,446 

2,097.799 

1,689.262 

2,389.186 

2.401313 

1,763.709 

5,570,994 

3.206.358 

2.769,916 

-
-
-
-

$ 40,067,421 

2011 - 2012 

$ 10,783.639 

3,029,204 

2,051.161 

2,181,313 

1.564,722 

4,076,291 

2.378.693 

1339,885 
5,699,167 

3,468,801 

2,496,616 

-
-

5,763 

-

$ 39,375,275 

2010-2011 

$ 9,708,233 

2.881.996 

2,411.786 

2,026,753 

1.417.888 

4,262310 

2.017,519 

1,886,694 

5,928,194 

3.159234 

2,745.644 

-
-

5.412 

-

$ 38.452,263 

2009-2010 

$ 11.741.153 

2.224,169 

1,485.948 

1,060.801 

1,127.846 

3.000,371 

1,457.434 

2.041.587 

5,361.358 

2,551,994 

3,475,355 

-

370,000 

-

$ 35,898316 

2008-2009 

$ 12,293.081 

2,297.469 

1.662,444 

1.937.578 

1.929.356 

3.249,389 

1,593,290 

2.181.043 

5,869.546 

2.837,647 

1,718313 

-
-

5311.773 

-

$ 43,500,929 
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statistical Schedule III 
ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
General Fund Expenditures by Function (Continued) 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 
June 30,2013 

(Unaudited) 

Governmental Acbvities 
Instmctional 

Regular 
Special 
Other Instmctonal Programs 

Support Sendees 
Pupil 
Instmctional Staff 
General Administration 
School Mministration 
Business Mministration 

Business Semces 
Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Central Servces 
Food Sendees 
Capital Outlay 
Other 

DebtSemce 

Total 

2007-2008 

$ 13.135211 
2,248217 
1396.083 

2.441,699 
2230.574 

12316.283 
1.794,791 

2.706.386 
8317.945 
2.567.773 

10.136,366 

-
61 

-
-

$ 60.891.389 

2006-2007 

$ 14,704.750 
1.644318 

953,387 

1.701.780 
1.057302 
7.130,149 
1.434.032 

8.120.944 
13317.687 
4.908326 
8.265.779 

-
41,782 

7319 

-

$ 63288,855 

2005-2006 

$ 37309376 
8.751.997 
4,031.308 

4.756256 
1.503,732 
5.193.536 
4.320359 

17.073.174 
17,602,740 
1.842367 
2,189,754 

-
-

771,580 
3,624351 

$ 109271330 

2004-2005 

S 165,776302 
53373,784 
7.104.077 

31.991.866 
12,493.798 
11.867315 
22385.725 

9.401.343 
46288,702 
17333.284 
19227.657 

130.967 
630225 

39.660 
1,070312 

$ 399316317 

2003-2004 

$ 164,822,376 
53.460,499 

5385.898 

32,144.739 
12.742,945 
9,909,996 

22,700.785 

13.372382 
47311.446 
17327.731 

16.778.330 
150.104 
515.854 

14.180 
716.876 

$ 398.153.841 
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Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance 

With Govemment Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Orleans Pansh School Board 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards mued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Orleans Pansh School Board (the School Board), as of 
and for the year ended June 30,2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively compnse 
the School Board's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 23,2013 Our 
report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of the following aggregate 
discretely presented component units Hynes Charter School, Lusher Charter School, New Orleans Charter 
Science and Math High School, Warren Easton Senior High School, Robert Russa Moton Charter School, Encore 
Leaming, Ben Franklin High School and Algiers Charter Schools - Alice M Harte Elementary and Edna Kan* High 
School, as descnbed in our report on the School Boards financial statements The report does not include the 
results of the other auditors' testing of intemal control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that 
are reported on separately by those auditors 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and perfonning our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School Board's intemal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School Board's internal control 

A deficiency in internal control ex\s{s when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of perfomung their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and con'ect, 
misstatements on a timely basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a matenal weakness, yet important enough to 
ment attention by those charged with governance 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose descnbed in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be matenal weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies and therefore, matenal weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified Given 
these limitations, dunng our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
matenal weaknesses However, matenal weaknesses may exist that have not been identified We did identify a 
certain deficiency in intemal control, item 2013-1, descnbed in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency 

N E W O R L E A N S H O U S T O N B A T O N R O U G E C O V I N G T O N 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial statements are free from 
matenal misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and matenal effect on the detennination of 
financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion The results of our tests disclosed two 
instances of noncompliance or other matter that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards 
and which is descnbed in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-2 
and 2013-3. 

School Board's Response to Finding 
The School Board's response to the finding identified in our audit is descnbed in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs The School Board's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to descnbe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control or on 
compliance This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considenng the entity's intemal control and compliance Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose 

This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the School Board, the State of Louisiana, federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24 513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

LaPorte. APAC 
Metaine, LA 

December 23,2013 
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Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program, Report on Intemal 
Control Over Compliance, and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Orleans Pansh School Board 
New Orteans, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Orteans Pansh School Board's (the School Board) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements descnbed in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement \hd\ could have a direct and matenal 
effect on each of the School Board's major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2013 The School Board's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School Board's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements refen^d to above We conducted our audit of compliance 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those 
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
matenal effect on a major federal program occun'ed An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
School Board's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
However, our audit does not provide a legal detennination of the School Board's compliance 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all matenal respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
refen'ed to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30,2013 

Report on Intemal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above In planning and perfonning our audit of 
compliance, we considered the School Board's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that 
could have a direct and matenal effect on each major federal program to detemiine the auditing procedures that are 
appropnate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control over compliance 
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfomiing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that matenal noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
matenal weakness in intemal contn)l over compliance, yet important enough to ment attention by those charged with 
governance 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose descnbed in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be matenal 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that 
we consider to be matenal weaknesses However, matenal weaknesses may exist that have not been identified 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to descnbe the scope of our testing of intemal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 
We have audited the financial statements of the School Board as of and for the year ended June 30,2013, and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 23,2013, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial 
statements Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fomiing an opinion on the financial statements as a whole 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the financial statements Such infomiation is the 
responsibility of management and was denved from and relates directly to the undertying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements The infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including companng and reconciling 
such infonnation directly to the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or 
to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of Amenca In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
fairty stated in all matenal respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole 

This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the School Board, the State of Louisiana, federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24 513. this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

LaPorte, APAC 

Metaine. LA 
December 23,2013 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor 

Program Title 

CFDA 

Number 

Pass-Through 

Grantor No 

OPSB 

Expenditures 

Charter 

Pass-Through 

Expenditures 

United Stales Department of Homeland Secuifty(FEM^ 

Passed ti iough ihe Louisiana Department of Educaten 

FEMA Disaster Relief Program 

Total United States Department of Homeland Security 

97036 4,957.767 

4,957.767 

United States Department ot Housing and Urban Development 

Passed through Ihe Louisiana OtBce of Community Development 

Community Development Block Grant 

Total United States Departmem of Homeland Security 

14 228 4,338,070 

4,338.070 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Passed Through Louisiana Depadmentof ^rtculture 

Noncash Assistance (CommoditiesV 

National School Lunch Program 

Summer Food Ser\(ce Program tor ChUdren 

Noncash /issistance Subtotal 

10555 
10559 

295,710 
1,380 

297,090 

Cash Assistance 

School Breakfast Program 

National School Lunch Program 

Summer Food Service Program for Children 

Cash Assistance Subtotal 

Total United States Department of Agrtcutture 

10553 
10555 
10559 

1.242342 

3,465,248 
289938 

4.997,728 
5,294318 

UnltedStatesDepartmentofAgricutture Natural Resources 

Conser\etion Senfce Soil and Water Conservellon 

Total United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resources 

10902 (95) 

(95) 

United States Department of Defense 

ROTC 

Total United States Departmem of Defense 

36 537 

36,537 

United States Department of Education 

Passed Through Department of Education 

No Child Left Behind tet(NaB) 

TiDel 

Title U 

TlHelll 

TiaeiV 

Gulf Coast Recovery Grant 

McKinney-VbntoHometess Assistance Act-Title VII 

Individuals with Disabilities and Exceptionalities M (DE>^ 

[DEA Parte 

Special Education High Risk Pool 

Prexhool 

Nbcational Education 

Cati Perkins 

Humcane Katrina Foreign Contributions 

Huntoane Educator Assistance Program (HEAP) 

Total United States Department of Education 

64010A 

84 367A 

84 365A 

84t86A 

84.215C 

84 387A 

84 027A 

84027A 

84173A 

84046 

84 940C 

84 938K 

28-13-T1-36 

28-13-50-36 

28-13-60-36 

28-10-70-36 

28-13-H1-36 

28-13-B1 36 

2 8 - 1 ^ 1 36 

28-13J»136 

28-13^2-36 

2^07-FC-36 

28^8-HE 36 

13.802,861 

2,973,562 

72.271 

56.611 

430.112 

83,386 

4,810,178 

3371 

39,005 

156,786 

80,449 

. 
22,508,592 

9,269,763 

725,436 

-

1.700,215 

531,549 

33,128 

7,329 

301,779 

12,569199 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Federal GrantorJPass-Through Grantor 

Program Title 

United States Department of Health and Human Semces 

Passed through Ihe Louisiana Department of Edxation 

TemporaryAssistanceforNeedyFamiliesfTWFj/flBrSchooIFor/yi 

Sale and HealthySchool Initiaihe • HIV 

Total United States Department of Health and Human Seruces 

Total ExpendituresofFederal Awards 

CFDA 

Number 

93558B 

93938 

Pass-Through 

Grantor No 

-
28-12 5H-36 

OPSB 

Ejq)enditures 

376,966 

24,166 

401,132 

37,536,821 

Charter 

Pass-Through 

Expenditures 

486.857 

-
486,857 

13,056,056 

$ 50,592,877 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Note 1 Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Orleans 
Pansh School Board and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting Commodities received, 
which are non-cash revenue are valued at pnces provided by the U S Department of Agnculture The 
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Audits of 
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements 

Note 2. Reconciliation to the Basic Financial Statements 

The expenditures listed in the accompanying schedule are reported in the following funds in either the 
govemmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances (basic statement) or 
the non-major special revenue funds combining statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balance, (supplementary infomiation) of the Orleans Pansh School Board's June 30, 2013, financial 
statements 

General Fund $ 36,537 
Humcane Katnna Restoration Fund 4,957,767 
Federal Grant Fund 35,941,519 
CDBG Capital Projects Fund 4,338,070 
state and Local Fund 24,166 
Child Nutnton Fund 5,294,818 

Financial statement Total $ 50,592,877 

Schedule of Expenditures off Federal Awards Total $ 50,592,877 

Note 3. Loans Payable to Federal Agency 

The School Board has Federal Community Disaster Loans (the "Loans") of $8,636,118 as of June 30, 2013 
The tenns of the Loans call for interest to accnje at 2 93% annually, with pnncipal and interest payments 
scheduled 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Section 1 

Financial Statements 

1 Type of auditors'report 

2 Intemal control over financial reporting 
a Matenal weaknesses identified 
b Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 
c Noncompliance matenal to the financial statements noted 

Unmodified 

None 
Yes 
Yes 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs 
a Matenal weaknesses identified 
b Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for each major program 

Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance with OMB A-133, 
Section 510(a) 

Identification of major programs 
14 228 
84 010A 
84 048 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs 

Auditee qualified as a low-nsk auditee under OMB A-133 Section 530 

None 
None 

Unmodified 

No 

Community Development Block Grant 
Title I 

Carl Perkins 

$1,517,786 

Yes 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Section 2 

Financial Statement Findings 

2013-1 Documentation of Credit Card Transactions 

Issue The School Board did not maintain adequate documentation on charge card transactions incurred dunng the 
year Of the 98 transactions selected for testing, we noted the following 

• Seven transactions lacked sufficient supporting documentation 
• One transaction was documented as being an "unauthonzed" charge 

Cntena All expenditures, including those paid through charge cards, should be supported by sufficient 
documentation 

Effect The condition results in a weakness in the School Board's intemal controls over purchasing and procurement 

Cause Lack of sufficient oversight and review of charge card transaction 

Recommendation We recommend that usage of charge cards be limited for only those expenditures approved by the 
appropnate level of management, and that all charges be supported by sufficient documentation pnor to payment 

Management's Response We concur with the finding and have already implemented a new process for credit card 
transactions A new fomi was developed which would require pre-approval of all credit card transactions This fonn 
requires documentation about the transaction, including the approval of the transaction by proper personnel, as well 
as the general ledger account, which addresses the issues noted in this finding 

2013-2 Noncompliance with Budget Law - Public Inspection 

Issue The budget for the School Board was made available for public inspection on September 3,2012 and adopted 
by the school board on September 13,2012 The budget was not made available for public inspection no later than 
15 days pnor to the date of budget adoption by the School Board as required by state law 

Cntena R S 391306(A)(1) and R S 17 88(A) require the school board budget to be completed and submitted to the 
school board and made available for public inspection no later than 15 days pnor to the date for budget adoption by 
the school board 

Effect Public inspection of the budget was less than 15 days pnor to budget adoption 

Cause While the advertisement request was submitted timely, on August 29,2012, Humcane Isaac passed through 
the City of New Orleans, delaying the advertisement of the budget for public inspection 

Recommendation As the circumstances resulting in this instance of noncompliance with Budget law were out of the 
School Board's control, our recommendation is for the School Board to continue to follow the requirements relating to 
state law relating to budget requirements 

Management's Response While we concur that the budget was not advertised for the time frame required by law, 
the circumstances leading to this finding were beyond the control of the School Board The School Board submitted 
the advertisement timely to the publisher but due to Humcane Isaac, the publishing date was delayed 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

2013-3 - Noncompliance with Budget Law - Budget Amendments 

Issue At June 30, 2013, actual revenues and other sources for the General Fund failed to meet total budgeted 
revenues and other sources by approximately 7 6% 

Cntena R S 391310 and 391311 requires that whenever total revenue and other sources are failing to meet total 
budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more, the governing authority shall adopt a budget 
amendment 

Effect The School Board did not meet the requirements of the state budget laws in regards to the revenues of its 
general fund 

Cause A number of post-closing entnes were recorded that resulted in actual revenues and other sources being 
less than amounts budgeted 

Recommendation Near the end of the fiscal year, management should evaluate its actual revenues and other 
sources and compare those amounts to its cunent budget If management projects significant vanances (i e , more 
than 5%) between budgeted and actual revenues and other sources, a budget amendment should be prepared and 
submitted to the School Board 

Management's Response Management agrees that a vanance greater than 5% existed between actual and 
budgeted revenues and other sources, however we would like to note that actual expenditures and other uses were 
less than budget by approximately 7%, thus resulting in a positive fund balance 

Section 3 

Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

2012-1 Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable 

Condition and Recommendation Cunently there is a lack of control sunounding year end entries for the above noted 
transaction cycle Management should review ad valorem taxes receivable accounts to ensure proper recordation at 
year end 

Cun-ent Status No exceptions were noted sunounding the above noted transactions 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SUMMARY OF CHARTER SCHOOL FINDINGS 
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ALGIERS CHARTER SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1 The independent auditors' report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the Algiers 
Charter School Association 

2 No control deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Report on Internal 
Control Over Financial Reporting and on compliance and Other Matters based on an audit of Financial 
Statements Pedormed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

3 No instances of noncompliance matenal to the financial were disclosed dunng the audit 

4 No control deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the Independent 
Auditors'Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Federal Award Program and on 
Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 

5 The auditors' report on compliance with requirements applicable to major federal award programs for Algiers 
Charter School Association expresses an unqualified opinion 

6 The auditors' report disclosed no findings that were required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 
OMB Circular A-133 

7 A management letter was not issued for the year ended June 30,2013 

8 The programs tested as major programs were 
CFDA No 

National School Lunch Program 10 555 
Special Education Grants to States 84 027 

9 The threshold for distinguishing between type A and type B programs was $300,000 

10 Algiers Charter School Association was detennined to not be a low-nsk auditee 

B. Findings Related to the Financial Statements 

None 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs Related to Major Federal Award Programs 

None 
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FRENCH AND MONTESSORI EDUCATION, INC. 
D/B/A AUDUBON CHARTER SCHOOL 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement Section 
1 Type of auditor's report 

2 Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters 
a Matenal weaknesses identified 
b Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 
c Noncompliance noted 

3 Management letter comment provided 

Federal Awards Section 
4 Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program 

5 Intemal control over major program 
a Matenal weaknesses identified 
b Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 

6 Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance with OMB A-133, 
Section 510a 

7 Identification of major programs 

84 010 Title 1 - Grants to Local Education Agencies (LEAs) 

8 Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs 

9 Auditee qualified as a low-nsk auditee under OMB A-133, Section 530 

Unqualified 

None 
None 
None 

None 

Unqualified 

None 
None 

None 

$300,000 

Yes 

Part I - Financial Statements Findings Section 

None 

Part II - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs Section 

None 
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D/B/A BENJAMIN FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL 

Section I - Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting and Compliance and Other Matters Material to the Basic 
Financial Statement 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
There were no findings noted dunng the audit for the year ended June 30,2013 related to intemal control over 
financial reporting 

Compliance and Other Matters 
There were no findings noted dunng the audit for the year ended June 30, 2013 related to compliance and 
other matters 

Section II • Intemal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

Internal Control/Compliance 
The School did not expend more than $500,000 in Federal awards 

Section III - Management Letter 

Management Letter 
A management letter was not issued in connection with the audit of the financial statement for the year 
ended June 30,2013 
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THE EINSTEIN GROUP, INC. 

Section I. Summary of Audit Results 
Financial Statements 

1) Type of auditor's report 

2) Internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters 
a) Matenal weaknesses identified 
b) Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 
c) Noncompliance noted 

3) Management letter comment provided 

Federal Awards 
4) Intemal control over major program 

a) Matenal weaknesses identified 
b) Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 

5) Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program 

6) Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance with OMB A-133, 
Section 510a 

Unqualified 

None 
None 
None 

None 

None 
None 

Unqualified 

None 

7) Identification of major program 

84 396B - Investing in Innovation Fund 

8) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs 

9) Auditee qualified as a low-nsk auditee under OMB A-133, Section 530 

Section II. Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
None 
Section III. Findings and Questioned Costs Related to Major Federal Award Program 
None 

$300,000 

Yes 
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ENCORE LEARNING 

Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

• Type of auditor's report issued Unqualified 

• Matenal weaknesses identified No 

• Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses No 

• Noncompliance matenal to the financial statements noted No 

Finding - Financial Statement Audit 

There are no findings for the year ended June 30,2013 

Questioned Costs 

There are no questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 
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HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued Unqualified 
Intemal control over financial reporting 

Matenal weaknesses identified'? no 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses'? none reported 

Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted*? no 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs 
Material weaknesses identified'? no 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses*? none reported 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133, 
Section 510(a)? 

Identification of major programs 

CFDA Numbers 
84 010A 

no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies - Part A - Basic 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs 

Auditee qualified as low-risk audif? 

Section II - Intemal Control and Compliance - Govemmental Auditing Standards 

No findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 

Section III - Intemal Control and Compliance - Major Federal Programs 

No findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 

$500,000 

yes 
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LAKE FOREST ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Section I. Summary of Audit Results 

Financial Statements 
1) Type of auditor's report 

2) Intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters 
a) Matenal weaknesses identified 
b) Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 
c) Noncompliance noted 

3) Management letter comment provided 

Federal Awards 
4) Internal control over major program 

a) Matenal weaknesses identified 
b) Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses 

5) Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program 

6) Audit findings disclosed that are required in accordance with OMB A-133, 
Section 510a 

Unqualified 

None 
None 
None 

None 

None 
None 

Unqualified 

None 

7) Identification of major program 

84 396B - Investing in Innovation Fund 

8) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs 

9) Auditee qualified as a low-nsk auditee under OMB A-133, Section 530 

Section II. Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
None 
Section III. Findings and Questioned Costs Related to Major Federal Award Program 
None 

$300,000 

Yes 

112 



ADVOCATES FOR ARTS-BASED EDUCATION CORPORATION 
D/B/A LUSHER CHARTER SCHOOL 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

a) Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued Unqualified 

Intemal control over financial reporting 
• Matenal weaknesses identified*? No 

• Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses*? None reported 

Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted*? No 

b) Federal Awards 

The School did not expend more than $500,000 in federal awards dunng the year ended June 30, 2013, and 
therefore, is exempt from the audit requirements under the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133. Audits of 
States. Local Government, and Non-Profit Organizations 

Section II - Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting and Compliance and Other Matters Material to the Basic 
Financial Statements 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

No intemal control over financial reporting findings were reported dunng the audit for the year ended June 30, 
2013 

Compliance and Other Matters 

No compliance findings matenal to the financial statements were reported dunng the audit for the year ended 
June 30,2013 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Intemal Control / Compliance 

The School did not expend more than $500,000 in federal awards dunng the year ended June 30,2013, and 
therefore, is exempt from the audit requirements under the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133. Audits of 
States. Local Govemment. and Non-Profit Organizations 
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ADVOCATES FOR INNOVATIVE SCHOOLS, INC. 
(D/B/A ROBER RUSSA MOTON CHARTER SCHOOL) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement 

Type of auditors' report issued Unqualified 

Intemal control over financial reporting 

• Matenal weaknesses identified'? No 
• Significant deficiencies identified'? No 
• Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted*? No 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

No findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 

Section III - Federal Awards Findings 

No findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 
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ADVOCATES FOR SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS EDUCATION, INC. 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

The independent auditors' report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of Advocates for 
Science and Mathematics Education, Inc ("Advocates") (a nonprofit organization) 

No instances of noncompliance matenal to the financial statements of Advocates was disclosed and identified 
dunng the audit 

No matenal weaknesses were noted relating to the audit in the Independent Auditor's Report on Intemal Control 
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Pedormed in Accordance with Auditing Standards 

The Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for each Major Program and on Intemal Control Over 
Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 expresses an unqualified opinion on alt major federal programs 

There were no findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-
133 

A management letter was issued for the year ended June 30,2013 

The program tested as a major program for the year ended June 30,2013 was 
Program Title CFDA No 
Title I 84 010 

The threshold for distinguishing between type A and type B programs was $300,000 

Advocates qualifies as a low-nsk auditee 

B. Findings and Question Costs - Major Federal Award Programs 

None 

C Findings Related to the Financial Statements 

None 

SECTION I • FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

None 

SECTION II - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATED TO MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS 

None 

SECTION III - MANAGEMENT LEHER 

Cash Management - Resolved 
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WARREN EASTON SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued 
Intemal control over financial reporting 

Matenal weaknesses identified*? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses'? 

Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted*? 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs 
Material weaknesses identified*? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be matenal weaknesses*? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133, 
Section 510(a)'? 

Identification of major programs 

CFDA Numbers 
84 010A 

Unmodified 

no 
none reported 

no 

no 
none reported 

Unmodified 

no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies - Part A - Basic 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B pn^grams 

Auditee qualified as low-nsk audit*? 

$300,000 

yes 

Section II - Findings related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with 
Govemmental Auditing Standards 

No findings and questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 

Section III - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards under OMB Circular A-133 Section 510(a) 

No findings and questioned costs for the year ended June 30,2013 
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504 835 5522 I Fax 504 835 5535 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Orleans Pansh School Board 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have perfonned the procedures included in the Louisiana Govemmental Audit Guide and enumerated below, 
which were agreed to by the management of Orleans Pansh School Board and the Legislative Auditor, State of 
Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating management's assertions about the performance and statistical data 
accompanying the annual financial statements of Orleans Pansh School Board and to detemiine whether the 
specified schedules are free of obvious em)rs and omissions as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with standards established by 
the Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility 
of the specified users of this report Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures descnbed below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose 

Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental infonnation and are as follows 

General Fund Instmctional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources /Schedule 1) 

1 We selected a random sample of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting documentation to detemiine if the 
sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported in the proper amounts for each of the 
following amounts reported on the schedule 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue, 
• Total Local Eamings on Investment in Real Property, 
• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 
• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 
• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

No differences were noted 

NEW O R L E A N S H O U S T O N BATON f lOUGE C O V I N G T O N 

An [ndcpcmlcnily Owned Mi.mb«.r, McGlaJrcy Alliance 
ThnMcv3.v*^Al faKir««Aprarr iM, f lbwmat«<clqMntM>aaci» i j r iWigf fK)camiJ»^ 1 1 7 

ar•r••p|^nH•ler l^MOll>mcl I l^r la>ATa^ge•nanu <M*vs(yiXMn«9M«idfnaRMianMe< 
ctnnt iKCiont f i tn . 



Education Levels ofPublic School Staff (Schedule 2) 

2 We reconciled the total number of full-time classroom teachers per the schedule "Expenence of Public 
Pnncipals, Assistant Pnncipals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total number 
of full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board supporting payroll records as of October 
1st 

No differences were noted 

3 We reconciled the combined total of pnncipals and assistant pnncipals per the schedule "Expenence of Public 
Pnncipals, Assistant Pnncipals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total of 
pnncipals and assistant pnncipals per this schedule 

No differences were noted 

4 We obtained a list of full-time teachers, pnncipals, and assistant pnncipals by classfication as of October 1st and 
as reported on the schedule We traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and 
detemiine if the individual's education level was properly classified on the schedule 

No differences were noted 

Number and Type ofPublic Schools (Schedule 3) 

5 We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule We compared the list to the schools and 
grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies (CFDA 84 010) application and/or 
the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10 555) application 

No differences were noted 

Experience ofPublic Principals Assistant Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers (Schedule 4) 

6 We obtained a list of full-time teachers, pnncipals, and assistant pnncipals by classification as of October 1st and 
as reported on the schedule and traced the same sample used in Procedure 4 to the individual's personnel file 
and detemiined if the individual's expenence was properly classified on the schedule 

For the 19 of the 25 teachers, pnncipals and assistants sampled, discrepancies were noted We discussed with 
management who further analyzed the discrepancies It was detennined that the infonnation for the schedule 
was obtained from the School board's MUNIS data system The data system pulled the years of semce from 
the salary scale in MUNIS which identifies the salary step of an employee but does not necessanly conelate to 
the years of sen/ice As a result the discrepancies we noted in our sample occuned Management is in the 
process of upgrading the MUNIS system and will not utilize the module which captures years of sen/ice 
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Public School Staff Data A verage Salaries (Schedule 5) 

7 We obtained a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra compensation, and ROTC or 
rehired retiree status as well as full-time equivalent as reported on the schedule and traced a random sample of 
25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and detennined if the individual's salary, extra compensation, and 
full-time equivalents were properly included on the schedule 

No differences were noted 

8 We recalculated the average salanes and full-time equivalents reported in the schedule 

No differences were noted 

Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 6} 

9 We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule and reconciled 
school type classifications to Schedule 3 data, as obtained in Procedure 5 We then traced a random sample of 
10 classes to the October 1st roll books for those classes and detennined if the class was property classified on 
the schedule 

No differences were noted 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) (Schedule 7) 

10 We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authonty and reconciled scores as reported by the testing 
authonty to scores reported in the schedule by Orteans Pansh School Board 

No differences were noted 

Graduation Exit Examination (GEE) (Schedule 8) 

11 Infonnation is not applicable for 2013, and is shown for histoncal purposes 

iLEAP Tests (Schedule 9) 

12 We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authonty and reconciled scores as reported by the testing 
authonty to scores reported in the schedule by Orleans Pansh School Board 

No differences were noted 
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We were not engaged to, and did not, perfonn an examination, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion on management's assertions Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion Had we perfonned additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of Orleans Pansh School Board, the Louisiana Department 
of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not be used by 
those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their 
purposes Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document 

We were not engaged to, and did not perfonn, an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion 
on management's assertions Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion Had we perfonned additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of the Orleans Pansh School Board, the Louisiana 
Department of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not 
be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the 
procedures for their purposes Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative 
Auditor as a public document 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

December 23,2013 

120 



SCHEDULES REQUIRED BY LOUISIANA STATE LAW 
(R.S. 24:514 - PERFORMANCE AND STATISTICAL DATA) 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
General Fund Instmctional and Support Expenditures 
And Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 1 

General Fund Instructional and Equipment Expenditures 

General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Teacher and Student Interacton Activities 

Classroom Teacher Salanes 

Other Instructonal Staff Activities 

Emptoyee Benerrts 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Instmctional Materials and Supplies 

Instmctional Equipment 

$ 8,781,940 

1,000.920 

6,532,714 

1,064,841 

796,699 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instmctional Activities 

$ 18,177.114 

1,770 

Pupil Support Activities 

Less Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 

Net Pupil Support Activities 

2,097,802 

(58.400) 

2.039,402 

Instructional Staff Services 

Less Equipment for Instmctional Staff Services 

Net Instmctional Staff Services 

1,689,261 

(136,248) 

1,553,013 

School Administiabon 

Less Equipment for School Administration 

Net School Administiaton 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

2.401.313 

(730) 

2.400.583 

$ 24.171,882 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 

Local Taxation Revenue 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 

Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 

Oebt Service Ad Valorem Tax 

Up to 1% of Collections by the Shenff on Taxes 

Other than School Taxes 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Total Local Taxation Revenue 

State Revenue Shanng 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

$ 82.591.467 

37.860.736 

13.238.861 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

(8,855,818) 

108,119,002 

232,954,248 

2.455.088 

475.440 

-

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Education Levels of Public School Staff 
As of October 1,2012 

Schedule 2 

Category 

Less than a Bachelor's Degree 

Bachelor's Degree 
Master^ Degree 

Masters Degree+30 
Speaalist in Education 
PhD orEd D 

Total 

Full Time Classroom Teachers 

Certificated 

Number 

0 
97 
72 
26 
0 
0 

195 

Percent 

0% 
50% 
37% 
13% 
0% 
0% 

100% 

Uncertificated 

Number 

1 
3 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 

Percent 

0% 
75% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

75% 

fYincipals & Assistait Pnnapals 

Certificated 

Number 

0 
0 
9 
4 
0 
0 

13 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
69% 
31% 
0% 
0% 

100% 

Uncertificated I 

Number 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Number and Type of Public Schools 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 3 

Type 

Elementary 
Middle/Jr Hqh 
Secondary 
Combination 

Total 

Nuirber 

3 
-
0 
3 
6 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Expenence of Public Principals, Assistant 
Principals and Full Time Classroom Teachers 
As of October 1,2012 

Schedule 4 

Assistant Pnnapals 

Pnncipals 

Classroom Teachers 

Total 

0-1 Yr 

0 

0 

25 

25 

2-3 Yrs 

0 

0 

3 

3 

4-10 Yrs 

1 

0 

20 

21 

11-14 Yrs 

0 

2 

19 

21 

15-19 Yrs 

1 

1 

25 

27 

20 -24 Yrs 

1 

1 

25 

27 

25+Yrs 

1 

5 

78 

84 

Total 

4 

9 

195 

208 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Public School Staff Data- Average Salaries 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 5 

AD Qassrocm 
Teachers 

Classroom Teachers 
Excluding ROTC 

and Rehired Retirees 

Average Classroom Teachers 

Salary Including Extra 

Compensation 

Average Classroom Teachers 

Salary Excluding Extra 

Compensation 

Number of Teacher FuD-Time 

Equivalents (FTEs) Used m 

Computation of Average Salaries 

$55,466 

$55,240 

184 

$55,327 

$55,098 

182 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Class Size Characteristics 
As of October 1,2012 

Schedule 6 

CLASS SIZE RANGE | 

SCHOOL TYPE 
ELEMENTARY 

ELB1ENTARY ACTIVfTY CLASSES 

MIDDLE 

MIDDLE/JR HIGH ACTIVnY CLASSES 

HIGH 
HIGH ACTIVITY CLASSES 

COMBINATION 

COMBINATION ACnVITY CLASSES 

TOTAL 

TYPE TOTAL 

242 
108 

0 
0 
0 
0 

506 
304 

1.160 

% 
2086% 

9 31% 

000% 

000% 

0 00% 

000% 

4362% 

2621% 

ioaoo% 

1 THRU20 

50 
21 
0 
0 
0 
0 

204 
254 
529 

% 
4 31% 

181% 

000% 

000% 

000% 

000% 

17 59% 

2190% 

45£0% 

21 THRU 26 

96 
32 
0 
0 
0 
0 

113 
21 

262 

% 
828% 

2 76% 

0X)0% 

000% 

000% 

000% 

974% 

151% 

22.59% 

27 THRU 33 

90 
51 
0 
0 
0 
0 

133 
15 

289 

% 
7 76% 

440% 

000% 

000% 

0 00% 

0 00% 

1147% 

129% 

2491% 

34+ 
6 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 

56 
14 
80 

% 
0 52% 

0 34% 

000% 

0 00% 

0 00% 

0 00% 

4 83% 

121% 

630% 

See independent accountants report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 7 

District Achievement Level 

Results 

Students 

Graded 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Apprcachnp BasJC 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Lerjguage Arts 

Z013 

Nbr 

15 

SO 

48 

ID 

3 

126 

% 

12% 

40% 

38% 

8% 

2% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

e 
50 

50 

10 

4 

122 

% 

6% 

41% 
41% 

0% 
3% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

22 

43 

46 

9 

0 

120 

% 

18% 

36% 

38% 

8% 

0% 

100% 

Matheinattcs 

2013 

Nbr 

20 

33 

48 

14 

11 

126 

% 

16% 

26% 

38% 

11% 

9% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

13 

47 

42 

14 

6 

122 

% 

11% 

39% 

34% 

11% 

5% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

19 

36 
54 

7 

4 

120 

% 

11% 

22% 
57% 

8% 

2% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Nbr 

5 

22 

69 

24 

6 

126 

% 

4% 

17% 

SS% 

19% 

5% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

3 

21 

68 

26 

4 

122 

% 

2% 

17% 

56% 

21% 

3% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

4 

18 
74 

17 

7 

120 

% 

7% 

21% 
57% 

12% 

3% 

100% 

Social Studies 

2013 

Nbr 

1 
18 

78 

21 

S 

126 

% 

8% 

33% 

48% 

2% 

9% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

1 
19 
84 

11 

7 

122 

% 

8% 

33% 

48% 

2% 

9% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

9 

35 

68 

4 

4 

120 

% 

6% 

36% 

46% 

8% 

4% 

100% 

District Achievement Level 

Resutts 

Students 

Grade 8 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Base 

Unsatisfactoiy 

Total 

English Language Arts 

2013 

Nbr 

3 

39 

128 

71 

7 

248 

% 

1% 

16% 

51% 

29% 

3% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

3 

20 

125 

78 

9 

235 

% 

1% 
9% 

53% 

33% 

4% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

5 

35 

90 

36 

2 

168 

% 

3% 

21% 
54% 

21% 

1% 

100% 

Mathematics 

2013 

Nbr 

2 

3 

123 

87 

32 

247 

% 

1% 

1% 

50% 

35% 

13% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

0 

2 

104 

86 

45 

237 

% 

0% 

1% 

44% 

36% 

19% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

6 
4 

81 

58 

16 

165 

% 

3% 
4% 

57% 

25% 

11% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Nbr 

1 

9 

103 

106 

28 

247 

% 

0% 

4% 

42% 

43% 

11% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

0 

10 

73 
114 

39 

236 

% 

0% 

4% 

31% 

48% 

17% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

0 

12 

63 

57 

37 

169 

% 

0% 

7% 

37% 

34% 

22% 

100% 

Social Studies 

2013 

Nbr 

0 

3 

117 

85 

42 

247 

% 

0% 

1% 

47% 

34% 

17% 

100% 

2012 

Nbr 

1 
7 

102 

89 
37 

236 

% 

0% 

3% 

43% 

38% 

16% 

100% 

2011 

Nbr 

0 

12 

73 

64 

20 

169 

% 

0% 

7% 

43% 

38% 

12% 

100% 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
Graduation Exit Exam (GEE) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 8 

Detrict Achievement Level 

Results 

Students 
Icrade 10 

lAdvanced 

Proficient 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

En^ish Language Arts 

2013 

Nunter 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2012* 

Numt)er 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2011 

Number 

2 
21 
171 
76 
35 

305 

Percent 

0% 
9% 
50% 
30% 
11% 

100% 

Mathematcs | 

2012* 

Number 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2012* 

Number 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2011 1 

Number 

10 
39 
160 
54 
43 

306 

Percent 

3% 
15% 
46% 
20% 
16% 

100% 

District Achievement Level 

Results 

Students 
Grade 11 

Advanced 

Proficient 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Saence 

2013 

Number 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2012 

Number 

1 
25 
166 
103 
52 

347 

Percent 

0% 
7% 
48% 
30% 
15% 

100% 

2011 

Number 

2 
22 
121 
101 
53 

299 

Percent 

0% 
6% 
47% 
33% 
14% 

100% 

Soaal Studies 

2013 

Number 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 

Percent 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0% 

2012 

Number 

0 
3 

222 
73 
49 

347 

Percent 

0% 
1% 

64% 
21% 
14% 

100% 

2011 1 

Number 

0 
4 

172 
78 
45 

299 

Percent 

0% 
1% 

61% 
30% 
8% 

100% 1 
The 10th grade cohort of students did not participate in GEE testing dunng spnng of 2012 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
ILEAP Test Results 
For the Year Ended June 30.2013 

Schedule 9 

iLEAP Tests-2013 
Distr ict Achievement 

U v e l Results 

students 

G r a d e s 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Baste 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Engl ish Language Arts 

2013 

Numtwr 

4 

35 

57 

18 

16 

130 

Percent 

3% 

32% 

47% 

14% 

4 % 

100% 

Mathematics 

2013 

Number 

9 

37 

58 

14 

12 

130 

9% 

25% 

43% 

15% 

8% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Number 

4 

27 

65 

25 

9 

130 

Percent 

3% 

20% 

55% 

19% 

3% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2013 

Number 

2 

25 

66 

15 

22 

130 

Percent 

2% 

22% 

52% 

19% 

5% 

100% 

Distr ict Achievement 

Level Results 

Students 

G r a d e s 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Baste 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Engl ish Language Arts 

2013 

Number 

16 

24 

62 

13 

5 

120 

Percent 

16% 

34% 

43% 

7% 

0% 

100% 

Mathemat ics 

2013 

Number 

5 

23 

67 

19 

6 

120 

Percent 

7% 

27% 

50% 

9% 

7% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Number 

2 

22 

71 

23 

2 

120 

Percent 

1 % 

14% 

59% 

22% 

4 % 

100% 

Social Studies 

2013 

Number 

3 

17 

70 

21 

9 

120 

Percent 

7% 

33% 

50% 

10% 

0% 

100% 

Distr ict Achievement 

Level Resutts 

Students 

G r a d e s 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Baste 

Approaching Baste 

Unsabsfactory 

Total 

Engl ish Language Arts 

2013 

Number 

12 

45 

54 

5 

1 

117 

Percent 

25% 

18% 

48% 

4 % 

5% 

100% 

Mathemat ics 

2013 

Number 

17 

30 

52 

10 

8 

117 

Percent 

5% 

18% 

69% 

5% 

3% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Number 

2 

26 

60 

22 

7 

117 

Percent 

6% 

23% 

54% 

14% 

3% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2013 

Number 

4 

13 

68 

24 

8 

117 

Percent 

15% 

13% 

58% 

10% 

4% 

100% 

Level Resutts 

Students 

Grade? 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Engl ish Language Arts 

2013 

Number 

2 

25 
93 

43 

9 

172 

Percent 

3% 

18% 

6 1 % 

15% 
3% 

100% 

Mathemat ics 

2013 

Number 

1 

9 
94 

46 

21 

171 

Percent 

6% 

9% 
54% 

22% 

9% 

100% 

Science 

2013 

Number 

0 

13 

67 

68 

21 

169 

Percent 

3% 

10% 
40% 

38% 

9% 

100% 

Social Studies 

2013 

Number 

0 

6 
104 

35 

25 

170 

Percent 

0% 

9% 

62% 
19% 

10% 

100% 

Distr ict Achievement 

Level Results 

Students 

Grade 9 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Baste 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Engl ish Language Arts 

2013 

Number 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Percent 

0% 

7% 

55% 

33% 

S% 

100% 

Mathematics 

2013 
Number 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Percent 

1 % 

6% 

58% 

22% 

13% 

100% 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
iLEAP Test Results 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 9 

rLEAP Tests-2012 
District Achievement 

Level Results 
Students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Basic 
Approaching Basic 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

8 
27 
61 
21 
8 

125 

Percent 

6% 
22% 
49% 
17% 
6% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

8 
26 
60 
22 
9 

125 

Percent 

6% 
21% 
48% 
18% 
7% 

100% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

4 
27 
57 
31 
e 

125 

Percent 

3% 
22% 
46% 
25% 
5% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2012 

Number 

0 
22 
64 
27 
12 

125 

Percent 

0% 
18% 
51% 
22% 
10% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Baste 
Approaching Basic 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

2012 
Number 

10 
34 
55 
15 
1 

115 

Percent 

9% 
30% 
48% 
13% 
1% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

16 
21 
50 
21 
7 

115 

Percent 

14% 
18% 
43% 
18% 
6% 

100% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

2 
12 
59 
36 
6 

115 

Percent 

2% 
10% 
51% 
31% 
5% 

100% 

Social studies 
2012 

Number 

2 
18 
52 
32 
11 

115 

Percent 

2% 
16% 
45% 
28% 
10% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Baste 
Approaching Basic 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

7 
31 
56 
3 
1 

96 

Percent 

7% 
32% 
57% 
3% 
1% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

18 
22 
48 
4 
6 

98 

Percent 

18% 
22% 
49% 
4% 
6% 

100% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

1 
14 
48 
32 
3 

98 

Percent 

1% 
14% 
49% 
33% 
3% 

100% 

Social studies 
2012 

Number 

0 
9 
54 
29 
6 

98 

Percent 

0% 
9% 

55% 
30% 
6% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 
Grade? 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Basic 
Approaching Baste 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

3 
12 
85 
44 
4 

148 

Percent 

2% 
8% 

57% 
30% 
3% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

2 
11 
70 
41 
24 

148 

Percent 

1% 
7% 

47% 
28% 
16% 

100% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

0 
11 
66 
56 
15 

148 

Percent 

0% 
7% 

45% 
38% 
10% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2012 

Number 

1 
2 
54 
59 
32 

148 

Percent 

1% 
1% 

36% 
40% 
22% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Resutts 

students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Baste 
Approaching Baste 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

See independent accountant's report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
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ORLEANS PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
iLEAP Test Results (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2013 

Schedule 9 
(Continued) 

/LEAP Tests-2011 

District ik:hievement 
Level Results 

students 
Grade 3 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Base 
Approaching Basic 
Unsabsfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

11 
27 
67 
16 
5 

126 

Percent 

9% 
21% 
53% 
13% 
4% 

100% 

Mattiematics 
2011 

Number 

ID 
24 
62 
23 
7 

126 

Percent 

8% 
19% 
49% 
18% 
6% 

100% 

Sdertce 
2011 

Number 

3 
12 
72 
37 
2 

126 

Percent 

2% 
10% 
57% 
29% 
2% 

100% 

Social studies 
2011 

Number 

3 
18 
78 
16 
11 

126 

Percent 

2% 
14% 
62% 
13% 
9% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Basic 
Approaching Basic 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

9 
33 
46 
18 
7 

113 

Percent 

8% 
29% 
41% 
16% 
6% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2011 

Number 

14 
18 
54 
13 
14 

113 

Percent 

12% 
16% 
48% 
12% 
12% 

100% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

2 
12 
53 
33 
13 

113 

Percent 

2% 
10% 
47% 
29% 
12% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2011 

Number 

8 
33 
43 
17 
12 

113 

Percent 

7% 
29% 
38% 
15% 
11% 

100% 

District/k:hievement 
Level Resutts 

Students 
Grades 
Advanced 
htestery 
Basic 
Approaching Basic 
Unsabsfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

5 
28 
54 
12 
2 

101 

Percent 

5% 
28% 
53% 
12% 
2% 

100% 

Mathentatics 
2011 

Number 

9 
15 
63 
8 
7 

102 

Percent 

9% 
15% 
61% 
8% 
7% 

100% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

1 
7 

65 
25 
3 

101 

Percent 

1% 
7% 

64% 
25% 
3% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2011 

Number 

10 
9 
56 
22 
4 

101 

Percent 

10% 
9% 

55% 
22% 
4% 

100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 
Grade? 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Base 
Approaching Baste 
Unsatsfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

2 
13 
59 
32 
8 

114 

Percent 

2% 
11% 
52% 
28% 
7% 

100% 

Mathematics 
2011 

Number 

0 
4 
56 
32 
22 

114 

Percent 

0% 
4% 

49% 
28% 
19% 

100% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

0 
3 
55 
32 
24 

114 

Percent 

0% 
3% 

48% 
28% 
21% 

100% 

Social Studies 
2011 

Number 

0 
3 

64 
26 
21 

114 

Percent 

0% 
3% 

56% 
23% 
18% 

100% 

District tehievernent 
U v e l Results 

Students 
Grades 
Advanced 
Mastery 
Basic 
Approaching Basic 
Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

Mathematics 
2011 

Number 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 
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